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Independent Auditor’'s Report

To the Members of Kanchar Electricals Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of Kanohar Electricals Limited (“the
Company'), which comprise the balance sheet as at March 31, 2025, the statement of profit and loss
(including other comprehensive income), the statement of changes in equity and statement of cash
flows for the year then ended, and notes to the Financial Statements, including a summary of the
material accounting policies and other explanatory information. (hereinafter referred to as the
“Financial Statements") which includes Joint Operation of Kanohar-BCPL |V accounted on
proportionate basis.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, and
based on the consideration of reports of the other auditers on separate financial statements of the
Joint Operations referred to in the Other Matter section below, the aforesaid Financial Statements
give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") in the manner so required
and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under
section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, made
thereunder, as amended (*Ind AS") and other accounting principles generally accepted in India,
of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31 2025, its profit (including other comprehensive
income), changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section
of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ("ICAI") together with the ethical requirements
that are relevant to our audit of the Financial Statements under the provisions of the Act and the
Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us and the audit evidence obtained by the other
auditor in terms of their report referred to in the Other Matters below, is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Buditor's Report thereon

The Company's Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation of other information. The
other information comprises the information included in Company's annual report particularly with
respect to the Board's Report including Annexures to Board’s Report, hut does not include the
Finanecial Statemants and our auditor's Iep-::rt thereon The other info is expected to be
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Qur opinion on the Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion therson,

In connection with our audit of the Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether such other information is materially inconsistent
with the Financial Statements, or cur knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the other information identified above, if we conclude that there is a material
misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with
governance.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

The Company's Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in
section 134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation and presentation of these Financial
Statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, including
other comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with
the accounting principles generally accepted in India including Ind AS specified under Section 133
of the Act, read with relevant Rules, as amended, as applicable. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adeguate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error,

In preparing the Financial Statements, management and Board of Directors is responsible for
assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless Beard of Directors
either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to
do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting
process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial Statements as a
whole, are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’'s
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstaternent when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken based on these Financial Statements,

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We are also:
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. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Financial Statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one

resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal conirel relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate
internal financial controls with reference to the financial statement system in place and the
operating effectiveness of such controls.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of material accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's akility to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the Financial
Statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify cur opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Finaneial Statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

. Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the
Company and its Joint Operation to express an opinion on the Financial Statements. We are
responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit of the financial
statements of the company of which we are the independent auditors. For the other entity or
business activity included in the Financial Statements, which have been audited by the other
auditor, such other auditor remains responsible for the direction, supervision and
performance of the audit carried out by them. We remain solely responsible for our audit
opinion,

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Financial Statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of
the Financial Statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative
factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii)
to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the Financial Statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear independence, and
: th
where applicable, related safeguards. %@
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We did not andit the financial statement/information of a Joint Operation included in the financial
staterment of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2025, whose financial statement
/information reflect total assets Rs, 1,479.94 lakhs as at March 31, 2025, total revenue of Nil and
total net loss after tax of Rs. 0.01 Lakh for the year ended March 31, 2025, as considered in the
financial statement of the company related to our share which has been audited by other auditor,

The auditor's report on the financial statement for this joint operation have been furnished to us
by the management and our opinion on the financial statement of the company in so far as it
relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of these joint operation is based solely
on the report of such auditor and the procedure performed by us as stated in paragraph above.

The auditor's report on the financial statement for this joint operation have been furnished to us
by the management and our opinion on the standalone financial statement in so far as it relates to
the amounts and disclosures included in respect of these joint operation is based solely on the
report of such auditor and the procedure performed by us as stated in paragraph above.

Our opinion on the financial statement of the company as mentioned above and our report on
Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements below are not modified in respect of the above matter
with respect to our reliance on the report of the other auditor.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

i As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (the "Order”) issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of Section 143 (11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure A"
a Statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order to the extent
applicable.

2. As required by section 143 (3) of the Act, based on our audit as referred to in Other Matters
section above, we report that:

{a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid

finanecial statement.

(b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

{g) The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss (including other comprehensive
income), the statement of cash flow and statement of change in equity dealt with by this
report are in agreement with the relevant books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Financial Statements comply with the Indian Accounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act read with Rule 7 of the Companies
{Accounts) Rules, 2014,

fe) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31,
2085, and taken on record by the Board of Direclors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on March 31, 2025, from being appointed as :
section 164(2) of the Act,
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With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to
Financial Statement of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls,
refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B"” to this report. Our report expresses an
unmedified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company's
internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference te the Financial
Statements.

In our opinion, and to the best of our information and according to the information given
to us, the managerial remuneration paid by the company to its directors during the
year is in accordance with the provisions of section 1987 of the Act.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position in its Financial Statements (Refer Note No. 34 to the Financial
Statements).

The Company has long - term contracts for which there were no material
foreseeable losses as at March 31, 2025, Further, the company did not have any
long-term derivative contracts for which there were any material foreseeable
losses.

There was no amount, required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company Financial Statements

(a) The Management has represented to us that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have
been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share
premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company te oI in any
other person or entity, including foreign entity (“Intermediaries"), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary
shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The Management has represented to us that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have
been received by the Company from any person or entity, including foreign
entity (“Funding Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing
or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guaraniee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and
WEHTA &
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{c} Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused
us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11{e),
as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement,

No Dividend have been declared or paid during the year by the company
Financial Statements,

Based on our examination which included test checks, the company has used an
accounting software for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of
recording audit trail (edit log) facility. The Audit trail feature has operated
throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software and has
not been tampered with and the audit trail has been preserved by the Company
as per the statutory requirements for records retention,

For 5 5 Kothari Mehta & Company
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 022150M

v ——F—

Naveen Aggarwal

Partner

Membership No. 094380

UDIN: 25094380BMKX]13823

Place: New Delhi

Date: August 14, 2025

Independent Auditors report on Financial Statements FY 24-25 — KEL Page 6 of 14



S S KOTHARI MEHTA
& COMPANY

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Annexure A" to the Independent Auditors’ Report on the Financial Statements of Kanohar
Electricals Limited for the year ended 31* March, 2025

The Annexure as referred in paragraph (1) ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements of our Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of Kanohar Electricals
Limited on the Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2025, we report that:

To the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us by the
Company and the books of account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit,
we report that

a)

b)

c)

d)

e)

ii,
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In respect of the Company's Property, Plant and Equipment (FPE) and Intangible assets:

(A)The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible
assets.

Bccording to the information and explanation provided to us, the Property, Plant &
Equipment have been physically verified by the management during the year, based on
the phased programme of verification which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard
to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets, There have been no discrepancies,
noticed on such physical verification.

According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our examination of
records, we report that, the title deeds of all immovable properties disclosed in the
Financial Statements included under Property, Plant and Equipment (other than properties
where the company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of
the lessee) are held in the name of the Company as at the balance sheet.

According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our examination of
records, the Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment (including
Right of Use assets) and intangible assets during the year.

According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our examination of
records, no proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the
Company as at March 31, 2025, for holding any benami property under The Benami
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder.

a) According to the information and explanations givern to us and based on our examination
of the records of the Company, the inventory has been physically verified at reasonable
intervals and the procedures of physical verification of inventory followed by the
management are reasonable in relation to the size of the Company and nature of its
business. As explained to us and on the basis of the records examined by us, the value of
the discrepancies noticed on physical verification by management did not exceed 10% or
more in aggregate of each class of inventory and have been properly dealt with in the
books of accounts.
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b) According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our examination
of records, the company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five crore
rupees, in aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current
assets. The returns/statement filed at end of the quarter with banks are in agreement with
books of accounts of company except the instances disclosed in note no. 43 of Financial
Statements

ili. According to the information and explanations given to us, during the year, the Company
have not provided guarantee and made investments Financial Statements. However, it has
not provided loans and advances in nature of loan secured or unsecured, security to
companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties, Accordingly,
provisions of clause 3 (iii) (a) to clause 3 (iii) (f) of the Order is not applicable.

iv. According to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of section 185 and
section 186 of the Act are applicable on the Company, however, during the year, no such
transactions have been entered by the Company with respect to the loans, investments,
guarantees and security provided.

v. According to the information and explanations given to us, during the year the Company has
neither accepted any deposits from the public nor any deposits are outstanding during the
year. There are no deemed deposits under the provisions of Act, and rules thereunder.
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (v) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

vi. We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company pursuant to the
rules prescribed by the Central Government of India for the maintenance of cost records
under sub-section | of Section 148 of the Act, in respect of the manufacture of electrical
transformer and are of the opinion that, prima facie, the prescribed records and accounts
have been made and maintained. However, we have not carried out a detailed examination
of such records with a view to determining whether they are accurate or complete.

vii. According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company
examined by us, in our opinion:

a) the Company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues in respect of Provident
Fund, Employees' State Insurance, Income Tax, Goods and Services Tax, Sales Tax, Duty of
Customs, Duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess, Professional tax, and other material
statutory dues as applicable, with the appropriate authorities except few instances of delays
in deposition of TDS & advance tax. Further, there were no undisputed amounts outstanding
at the year-end for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

b) there are no statutory dues referred to in clause 3 (vii) (a) above which have not been
deposited on account of any dispute except for the following:
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(Rs. In Lakhs)

Name of Nature of Dues Amount Period to Forum where the |
Statute of which the dispute is pending |
| Dispute*® amount
| relates
' Goods & SGST& CGSTAct | 2176 FY 2020-21 Commissicner Appeal
Services Act, 2017 as applicable (Karnataka)
20117
Goods & SGBT & CGST Act 8.78 FY 2019-20 Commissioner Appeal
Services fict, | 2017 as applicable {Odisha)
2017
Goods & SGST & CGST Act 0.20 FY 2018-20 Commissioner Appeal
Services Act, 2017 as applicable (Uttar Pradesh)
2017
UP Trade Tax UP Trade Tax Act 4.08 FY 2018-17 High Court Allahabad
Act
Bihar Value Bihar Vat Act 8.57 FY 2018-18 Appellate-Tribunal
Added Tax (Bihar)
2005 |

*The amount menticned above excludes amount deposited under protest.

(viu)

(1x)
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There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income
Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961). Accordingly, provisions of clause 3(viii) of the Order is not
applicable.

(a) According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our examination
of records, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in
the payment of Interest thereon to any lender. Accordingly, provisions of under clause
3(ix)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

(b) Based on the information and explanations obtained by us, the Company has not been
declared a wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender.

(c) According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our examination
of records, the Company has applied the term loans for the purpose for which the loans were
cbtained.

(d) According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our examination
of records, funds raised on a short- term basis have not been used during the year for long-
term purposes by the Company.

(e) According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our examination

of records, the Company is not having subsidiary, associate or i Ttura. Accordingly,
Ad
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provisions of clause 3(ix)(e) of the Order is not applicable,

{f) According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our examination
of records, the Company is not having associate or joint venture. Accordingly, provisions of
clause 3(ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable.

(a) According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records, the company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer
or further public offer (including debt instruments). Accordingly, provisions of clause 3
{x)(a) of the order is not applicable.

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our examination
of records, the company has not made preferential allotment or private placement of shares
or convertible debentures (fully, partially, or opticnally convertible) during the year.
Accordingly, provisions of clause 3 (x)(b) of the order is not applicable.

(a) According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our examination
of records, no fraud by the Company or on the Company has been noticed or reported during
the period covered by our audit. Accordingly, provisions of clause 3 (xi)(a) of the order is
not applicable

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our examination
of records, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been
filed in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
2014 with the Central Government, during the year and up to the date of this report.

(c) We have been informed that no whistle blower complaint has been received by the
Company during the year (and up to the date of this report). Accordingly, provisions of
clause 3(xi)(c) of the Order is not applicable.

The company is not Nidhi Company. Accordingly, Clause (xii)(a), (xii)(b) and (xii)(c) of Para

3 of the order is not applicabkle to the Company.

In our opinion, the company is in compliance with section 188 of the Act with respect to
applicable transactions with the related parties and the details of related party transactions
have been disclosed in the note no 40 of Financial Statements as required by the applicable
Ind AS, however the company is not in compliance with the Section 177 of the Act.

(a) According to the information and explanation given to us and based on our examination
of records, in our opinion the Company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate
with the size and the nature of its business.

(b) We have considered the internal audit reports for the year under audit, issued to the
Company during the year and till date of our report, in determining the nature, timing and
extent of our audit procedures.

According to the information and explanations given 1o us and based on our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into 1L h transactions with




(xcv1)

(aovii)

(scviid)

(xix)

(xx)

S S KOTHARI MEHTA
' & COMPANY

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, clause 3(xv) of the Order is not
applicable.

(a) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of
India Act 1934 (2 of 1934). Accordingly, the provisions of the clause 3(xvi)(a) of the Oxrder are
not applicable to the company.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination
of the records, the Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing
Finance activities, Accordingly, paragraph 3(xvi)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

{c) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination
of the records, the Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the
regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India,accordingly, paragraph 3(xvi)(c) of the Order
is not applicable.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination
of the records, there is no core investment company within the Group (as defined in the Core
Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 20186). Accordingly, provisions of clause
3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit
and the immediately preceding financial year.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the company, the previous statutory auditors of the company tendered their
resignation during the year, resulting in a casual vacancy. We have obtained a no objection
certificate from the previous statutory auditors, and we have not been informed of any issues,
objections, or concerns raised by them.

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets
and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the Financial Statements
and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our
examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention,
which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit
report indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of
balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet
date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company.
We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and
we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period
of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when
they fall due.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination
of the records, there is no  other than ongeing project’ in the company requiring transfer of
unspent amount to a Fund specified in Schedule VII to the Companies Act within a period of
six months of the expiry of the financial year in compliance with second proviso to sub-
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(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination
of the records, the company has transferred unspent amount under sub section (5 ) of section
135 of the Act in respect of ongoing project to a special account in compliance with sub
section (6) of Section 135 of the said Act.

(xxi) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of the company, the company does not have any subsidiary or the joint venture.
Accordingly, the clause 3(xxi) of the order is not applicable.

For 8 8 Kothari Mehta & Company
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 022150N

Naveen Aggarwal

Partner

Membership No. 094380
UDIN: 25094380BMKX]13823

Place: New Delhi
Date: August 14, 2025
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“Ennexure B" to the Independent Auditor's Report on the Financial Statements of Kanohar
Electricals Limited for the year ended 31% March, 2025

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act") as referred to in paragraph 2(f) of ‘Report on Other Legal
and Regulatory Requirements’

Our reporting on the internal financial control with reference to financial statement is not
applicable in respect of joint operation incorporated in India on which internal financial
control is not applicable.

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements reporting of
Kanohar Electricals limited (“the Company") as of March 31, 2028, in conjunction with our audit
of the Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control with reference to financial statement criteria established by
the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Eccountants of India (ICAI). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to Company's policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Act,

Ruditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with
reference to financial statement based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (“the Guidance
Note™) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section
143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable
to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the ICAIL Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to
financial statement was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system with reference to financial statement and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statement included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with reference to financial statement,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement
of the Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls s with reference to

finanecial statement.

Independent Auditors report on Financial Statements FY 24-25 — KEL
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statement

A Company's internal financial control with reference to financial statement is a process designed
to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation
of Financial Statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A Company's internal financial contrel with reference to financial statement includes
those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company;
(28) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of Financial Statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles,
and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with
authorisations of management and directors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the
Company's assets that could have a material effect on the Financial Statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statement

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial
statement, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of
any evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statement to future
periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control with reference to financial statement
may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with
the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, based on records the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal
financial controls system with reference to financial statement and such internal financial controls
with reference to financial statement were operating effectively as at March 31, 2025, based on the
internal contrel with reference to financial statement criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial statement issued by the ICAL

For § 5 Kothari Mehta & Company

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 022150N

Naveen Aggarwal
Partner
Membership No. 084380
UDIN: 25094 380BMKX]I3823
Place: New Delhi

Date: August 14, 2025
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Fenaliar Fhiserefoals 1 imliva
Balanee Sheet as a1 March 31, 2025
FAT aremanis ave [ Featfore & okl o i el o oo Wil

Particalars Ml A Asat As at

Muorch 31, X023 March X1, 2024 April 1, 2023
Assets
Non-current nssets
Property. plamt and cquipmen 3 2A85,68 2,350, 20 247747
(Capitnl work-in-progress L] 12647 - .
Right of Llse Assets 4 um ainl 9573
Intangible assels 5 1i9.23 [E1HCE] 150,70
Financial assets
- Dber fnancial assels ? 198724 376131 4.624.00
Incrme Tax Axeris ] 4.42 4440 4499 |_
Deferred tax assets (neth 18 120,83 L35 -
Other Non cusfent Assets b 0 50 2.50 390
Total nea-current assets 5.668.12 9.378.56 1356.45
Carrent asseis
Imventories 0 434252 §.500.52 333187
Financial assets
- Trade receivables 11 19.478.33 K054 24 B.O43.30
- Cash and cash equivalents 12 21556 5.50 1.722.58
« Bonk balamces ather than cash 2nd cash equivabents 13 E,540.5% 20R221 220570
- Loans [ 417 11.83 1980
= Onibver fimancainl asscs T 1509.50 1.414.23 | 28483
Other cament assels 9 1.336.Th 1.444.25 1, 24917
Taotal current assels 37.539.31 13.008.92 21, 067.60
Total aasets 43.207.44 3218748 2452445
Equity and liahilities
Exqquity
Equity share capital 1A% 40].48 AR
Other equity 23.921.12 1741176 & 15,651,598
Tatal equity 24.322.60 17.813.24 16,053, 446
Liahilirkes
Nom-eurrent Habilities
Financial liabilities
- Bormywings 16 G340 61.07 30T
- Lease liahilities 4 - 148 39,73
- Criher flnancial liabilities 21 1,170,847 L1787 -

i Provisions 17 3034 3352 30,59
Deferred tax liabilities (net) 18 . . 8,63
Total non-cureent Habiliths 181361 129594 139,04
Current Habilities
Fimancial liabilities

- Barrowings 16 242310 4,146.01 233172
- Lease liabilithes 4 464 600 36.00
« Trade payahles 0

- sotnl owtsinnding dues of micro and small enserprases; and 10543 4541 86,35

- todal outstanding dues of coaditors other than micro and small emerprices 4,146,358 3,166.93 6.021.99
= Diiher financial liahilities 1 125692 1.291.60 49,93
Oiher current liabilines 19 4. 73340 157234 211558
Prowvisions 17 TS 57.56 LN
Cusrent la liabilities {net) B 109231 LG1.ES 45,52
Total current Habilities 17.071.23 B ] 1233195
Total liabibithes 1H.HE4.84 L 474,24 12 470.99
Tugal anil liabilities 4320744 31.187.48 15,524.45
Corporae Information & Maserial accounting policy 1 &2

The accampanying noles form an intcgeal pan of these Financinl Stasements

As per our Report of even date atiached
Far 8 5 Kothari Mehta & Company
Chamered Accountams
Frm Repn. Ma 0221 500

Navern Aggarwal
Parmer
Membership Mo, 004350

PMace of Slgnature:
Deated: August 14, 2023

D il
Mapagmg Dareclor
(DA T8765)

For and o hehalf of Board of Directors
Kanohar Electricals Limited
CIN; L3 1%05UP 1972PLOCOIMGAS

Bﬂ}k@al

‘Whide time Dircctor
(DN LR

(ML, O76032)

[

Wik time Diirectar
[CHN:001 782121

Meha
Company Secreiary
(M. Mo AJDI6ET)




Warmnbiit Electricaks | imired
Statement of Profit ond Loss Tor the year ended Narch 31, 2022

(A ot are i Indfan & kb cxevpy chore it amd anoimnnd)
Purticulars Node Fur the year ended Fur the year ended
March 31, 2022 Morch 31, 2024
Inconm
Revenue from operations 22 25061,23 27 el a5
Other meome 13 6G8.27 44300
Tatul ingome 45 729,50 2R 11204
Espuimes
Cost of irmerials consumed 24 22 000,20 15,6260
Purchnses of stock-m-prade 25 3667.99 4, 14453
Chipes (nimvarmtariisg of Bndshed sbads work-m-progress and stock-inarade 2 474847 13 50 i)
Employee benefits expense 27 2AEESY 131863
Finamce costs 28 93954 048,25
Depreciation and amorization expense 28 289046 3662
Other expenses A0 20719.84 254190
Tatal expansis J6,050.42 15.526.53
Profit before tax B.779.0H0 1,585.51
Tax expense
51 Cwrrent 1ax 1 2.372.00 BE1.00
bl Income tax relating to earkier years 12.05) 1.l
o) Dreferved tax (meth 15 00,89} {102}
Total 133 expense 2,259,060 BEO.9Y |
Profit for the vesr 6,510.02 1,774.52
Other comprelvensive inconse (017
Trevmes bt willl mor be reclassified ro profin or foss
- Remensuremments of net defined bencfin linbaling | nsset) L14.24) [N L
- Income tax relating 1o items that will nea be reclassified w0 profitor less 496
Crther comprelnsive ncome for the vear (Net of Tax) uu._ﬁ_&r (14,74}
Total comprehensive Income far the vear 5,509 36 175078
Eamings per equity share 3z
- Bagic (in T} [face valuse per share 3 10-] 175.18 47.68
- Enlaved (i ) [face value per share § 10/-] 17318 A7.68
Comporaie Inforination & Malerial accounting policy 1812

The accompanying nedes form an integral pant of these Finaneiol Staements

As per our Report of even date attached
For 5 5 Kathari Mehia & Company
 hariered Accounlamis
Firm Regn. Mo (221 50M

o

Naveen Aggarwal
Parimer
Membership Mo, (4580

Flace of Signature:
Diptedd: August 14, 2025

IHLMBI

Managing Crirecor
(DX 001 TRTHS)

Faor and an hebolf of Board of Directors

Kanalar Elsetricals 1imlted

CIN: U3 1R3UP 972 PECDO3635

;
Brijesh Singhal
Whsale time Director

Shiv &

e
=" (aiNo 07003)

"

Mm.

Whale tite Divecion
(IOl TRT12)

-

el

Company Secretnry
(M, Mo A2R16T)



Eanahar Fleeipients § el
Statement of Cash Flow for the vear ended March 31, 1025
A amcnres e Gy Diptiae &Rkl eivcend siwrre oliain oragd e viabel)

Partivalurs Fur the year ended For the venr ended
Mareh 31, 2025 March 31, 1024
Cash flows from nperating aetivities
Profit hefure tas £, 779.08 1.585.51
Adjesimr s o
[epreciation amd amorlisstion expenss 1R9.47 ila.ad
Findimes costs L3530 641.51
Lias/| gin) on digpasal of propeny, plant sl eguapimcn {net) (4,700} (6,20}
Inderest income {005,205} {299,.28)
Imerest an Lesse Liabality 417 (.74
Frovision of expecied credin ivss ond doubriui ioans and advances (AL TR IEEXTER
Unrealised foreipn exchange ( paind / loss (net) {2207y 421
Dividend income . =
(Operating profin before working capital ehanges G 4460 319448
Wowking cagital mdiresmenis
Invemorics 4,026,560 {3.017.65)
Trede receivables (I T43.27) [1.26)
Trade payables 1.360.54 (90042
Other financial assets 2.547.38 {1.514.75)
Ciber current and nan-current assets 109 49 403,14
Obser Arnicinl Habilities {128.08) 146744
Other curreat Hobilities Jlanny (54123
Provisions 13.05 {1, 165
Cash Mows from operating activilies 0,686, TR (926411}
Income 1axes paikrefund (net) {1.769.48) (704 .68}
Net cush Mows from! (used injopersting activithes (A} 7.917.30 (1LA31.08))
Cash flows from lnvesting actlvities
Payioent for oguisition of Property Plant ard Equipment (823.73) (17070
Payment for scguisition of Capital Work in Progress (17561} .
Paymens for scquisition of Intangible Assets . (2585}
Proceeds from sale of Property, Plant and Equipment 555 B07
Purchase of bank deposits {8, 748,340y {1 A418.53)
Loan & Advances Given 157 7.87
Interest received on Fixedl Deposits kS, B 299,78
Net cash Nows from/{used in) Investing sceivities (B) {6,128.55) {1,299.75)
Cash flows from finsncing activities (refer note below)
Procesds from long term bomowings 691,33 &h.02
Repayment of fong term bomowings (3712 [38.13)
Movement in shen-term borrowings {net) (1,615,400 180326
Pavment of principal portion of lease liabilities (31.54) (20,26
Payment of imeress porticn of lease lishilities (4.16) (6,743
Finarce cost paid [T51.45 {596.40)
Net cash from! (wsed in) financing sctivities (L) (1. Ti8.68) 1,213.76
Net (decrease)increase in cash and cash equivalents during the vear (A+B=C) 20.05 (1,717.08)
Cosh and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 5.50 1,722.58
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the vear (refer note 13} 25.55 5.50
Cash and cosh equivalents comprise oft
- Balance with banks in current acoounts {refer noie 12 2436 440
- Cash on band (refer mote 12} 119 0.90 |
15.55 5.50

Maotes:

| The above Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared vsing imdireer method as serout in the Indian Accounting Standard (Ind A5 7) - Starement of Cash Flows,
2 Net of movement in capital work-in-progress, capital advances and creditor for capital goods.

3 Refier nate 1644) for reconcilintion of labdlites arising from financing activities

For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Kanohar Electricals Limited

CIN: U3 1909UF 1972PLOOI363S

e L"f*;;, Aoyt

As per our Heport of even date nttnched
For 5 5 Kothari Mehta & Company
Chartered Accourtants
Firm Regn. Mo 022150N

aveen Aggarwal
Partner
Membership No, 004380

Place of Signature:
Dated: August 14, 3025

Minnaging Dyrector
(DIN:DOITETRS)

Wiele time Director

{M.No, 076032)

Whaole time Director
(DIN:D01 TET E2)

Meha
Company Secretary
(M. Mo ATRIGT)




Inmbuir Eleecrivats Lindied
Stntensent ol Clanges in Eguity for the vear ended March 31, 2023
AW mveonier are i Tl 8 okl cxvepr wiiene ik il as siedy

2] Equiry share capital’

Partigulars WAL
Balance ns ot April 1, 2023 40,48
Changes in equity share capizal =
Balance as ar March 31, 2024 HIEA%
Chanpes in equity share capitsl -
Balince az at March 31, 18235 Hi1.48
P *Rifer note 14 for forotver dieneiln)
B) Oibver wyuin”
Particalors Reserves and surplus Giber
SEcirities Hevnluntion Laeneril CompreBensive Tuak
Premium Reserve Reserve Heserve Renbnid earnings Imcome
Balanee as at Apeil 1, 2023 1042 %0 (404 403 1563071 16,7501, 48
Restated adjustments {refer node 41} - [l ] - (1,034.25) {1,851y
Balance as nt April 1, 2623 14256 - A3 1450448 15,651.97
Prafit for the year = - . 1,774.52 1.774.53
Chher comprebensive lneome for the year:
- R of net defined benefit liabeliby/ [asset) met of ) = - - - {14.74] {14.74]1
Total comprehensive imcome as at Morch 31, 2024 - - - 1,774.52 {14.74% 1,759.7R
Balunce as at March 31, 3024 1042 R - 4.63 1627900 {14.74) 1741175
Prafit for the year - 6520002 &, 52002
Diher comprebensive ineome for th year:
= Remeasurements of pet defined benefit TiabalityTaszet ) {med of ) - - - - {LESE) {10641
Taotal comprehensive lmcome as ar March 31, 2022 = 520002 ]lﬂ\.ﬁﬁt B, 509,16
Balance as ot March 21, 2023 L0486 - 4,63 II‘E!MI ll_ag-;i_ﬂ'b ﬂm‘
(" Refer nove 15 for firrther detaitt:
The accompasying notes form an integral part of thess Financial Stasements
As per our Report of even dave artached For und om behalf of Board of Direciors
For 5 5 Kothari Mehea & Company Kanshar Ekerricals Limited

CI: U3T90SLIP 1 FT2PLODDIGES

nh&lr;tﬁ m‘}uﬁlnghl D":TD-L;.&.: -

Chanered Accountasts

itm Regn, Mo 02213508
O

Naveen Aggarwal Mamaging Director Whale time Director Whils time Bregtor
Pariner {OIN:00178765) | DT TR (THMADETRTIZ)
Membership Mo, (94380 *

Shix"Kr. Kambnj
Place of Signanare: sel Financzal Officer Company Secrefary

Duged: Augost 14, 2025 (M Mo, OTE022] (ML M, AZ016T)




kanohar Electricals Limited
Nodes to the financial statements for the vear esded March 31, 2025
1A ansoumts are kn Indian ¥ lakh excep share data and a5 stated)

I Corporate Infarmation
Kanchar Elecincals Limited (“The Company™) having C1N po. U I90OUPI972PLOOO3E3S 5 public company domiciled in India and 15 incorporated
under the providons of the Companics Act applicable in Indin, The registered office of the Company is located ot Rithani Delhi Road, Meeral, Utiar
Pradesh, Endia, 250004 The Company is a leading menulacnerer of reliable, cost effective and high quality transfanners for generation, tnsmission and
distributian of electzic power ap 1o 300 MYA, 500kY, The company s facilitics are 190 9004; 14001 and OHSAS 1800 certified and the company has s21f
integrated nfmost all of ils operations viz. lamination, coal forming. nsubstion. mdiators manafectaring and fabrication.

pa

Basis of Preparation & Material Accounting Polickes

L1 Basis of preparativn

{11 Statement of compliance

These financial saremenis of the Company comply with Indian Accoanting Standards (Ind A%) notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the
*Act”) read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended from time t time.

For all periods up 10 and including the year ended 31 March 2024, the Company prepared its financial statements in accordance wilh accounting standards
nedtlied under tie seetion 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read together wath paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accountsh Rules, 2014 (Indinn GAAP ar
previpus GAAP), The Company bas prepared the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025 in sccordance with Ind AS for the first time, An
explanstion of how the mansition 1o Ind AS has affected the previcasly reported financinl position, financial performance and cush fow of the Company is
provided in financial statements (Refer Mote no. 413

(ii] Basis of measarement

The Financial Statements have been prepaned ander the historical cost convention, except for the foliewing assets ard lisbilitses which have been mexsured
ot fiir value:

» Prawistons, where the effect of time value of money i material are measured o present valug

* Defined benelit plans and odlser long-tenm employes benefits

The finarcial statements are presented in Indian Rupees or “INE" aod 2ll amounts discloged i the financial stabements havee been mouncded off ta the nearest
lakhs {as per requirement of Schedule 1), unless atherwise seated.

{iii) Current vs Non-corrent classification
Ented on the lime invalved berween the acquisition of nssets for processing and their realisation in cash and cosh equivalents, the Company has determined
twelve months a5 its operating cycle for the puspese of classification of its assets and Habilities as current and som-currest in the balance shest,

Delerred tax assets and liabilitics ane ¢lassified as pos-curremt assets and linbdlities.

{iv) Treatment of Jaint Operatban

Tlse Company's interest in 18 jinl operation ase sccoanted for using the Propertional Consolidation Meshod in the Financial Statements.

IT 0 member af the Campany uses sccounting policies osher than thass ndopted in the Financial Stazenvents for like sransactions and events in similar
circumstances, appropriate adjustmenss are made ta that Company member's financial stasements in preparing the Financial Statements 19 ensure conformity
with the Company's accaunting peficies. The Financial Statements of entity used for the pusposc of consolidation are drmwn up to sume reporting dote as thas
il the pasent company, b€, year ended on 3151 March, 2023

1.2 Material Accounting Policies
L1 Property, plant and equipment
Praperty. plant and equipment are stated at cost, net of accumulased deprecintion and sccumulated impainment losses. f any. The cost comprises the
parchass peice, netof trade discounts and rebates, directly atributalde costs of bringing the asset to s working candifion fog its intended use and capatalised
barruwing costs. When sigrificant parts of the plant and equipment are required 1o be replaced at indervals, the Cempany deprecisies them sepamzely based
on their specific wsefial lives

Subsequent expenditure related to an ibem of prapery. plant and equipment is capatalised only i it is probable ihat future econamic benefits associated with
e item will Now 1o the Company. All acher repair and maintenance costs nre recognised in the statement of profit and loss as incurred

Cagital work-in-progress includes cost of praperty, plan ond squipment unsder mstallagian / under d i as at the bal sheet date snd snted an cosi.

nel of accumulated impainmest loss. if amy.

An item of property, plant and equipment and apy significant part initially recogmsed s derecognized upon dispesal or when no future economic benefils are
expected from its use or dispossl, Any gain or hoss arising cn derecognition of the niset is recopised in the statensent of profit and Joss when the asset is
derecognased,

Depreciation is provided on straighi-line method over the usefil lives af assets. Depreciation commences when an asset i sesly for its imended use. The
managemeni's estimase af useflal lives are in sccordance with Sehedube [ to the Companies Act, 2013, other than the sssel clnsses, where the useful lives
was determined by techmical evalistion. Frechold land is not depreciated. Depresiation o sdditions to f deductions from assets is provided on pro-ratn basis
with reference to the date of additon | deletion,

The estimated usefisl lives, residual values and deprecintion method are reviewed ot the end of each finamcial year end. with the effect of any changes m
estimale accounied for on & prospective basis.

Thie useful life is as Gollows!

Assets Useful life (in years)
Buildings 3. 60
Pang arsd squpnent |5
Farmatare and lixtares Ik
Vehicles H
Office Equipment 5
Computers 3




111

P

O transition ko Ind AS, (he Company has elected o continue with the carrying value as per the previous GAALP for Property, plang and equipment as its
desmed cost &5 on the dete of ransition ta Ind A5,

Intangilie asvets

Intangible assets are recoghdsed whien it is probable that e future cconpmic benefits that are aribuanble to the assets will flow to the Compnany and the cost
of the asset can be measured reliably. Intangible assets soquired separately are mensured on initial recognition st cost. Fellowing initinl recegnition,
Intanyibbe asscis are carried ar cost less acoumalated asmonisazion md scoumulated impainment lasses

The useful lives of intangible asseis are sssessed as either finite or indefinice, Intangihle nssets with finite wseful lives are amartised aver the wseful econaime
life and sssessed far mpakmsent whenever there is an indication thas the intangible asset may be impaired, The nmorisation periad and the smartisation
methed for an intangible asset with a finite eseful lifz are reviewed at the end of each reporting persod, widl the effect of any chanpes in estimate being
accounded for an p prospective basis.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives, if amy are not amartised, bt are tested for impaicment annaally, either individually or at the cash-generating
anst level. The assessnent of indefinite ife is reviewed anoually to determine whether the indsfimite life continees 10 be supportable. [P not, the change in
wsefial liTe from indefinite to finite is made on a praspective basis,

The smartsation expense on intangible assots with finite lives is recogmised i the statement of profitand loss:

Gipims ar losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the et disposl procesds and the carrying ameunt of
the asset and are recogniged in the statement of prafin and loss when the asset is derecognised

Thee useful life is as follows:

Assets [ Useful [if r

Softwares | 3

O transition ko lad AS, the Company hes ¢lecied 1o continue with the carmying value as per the previous GAAF for all intangible assets as its deemed cost.

Tnpabiment of non-financial assets

At the end of sach reporting peried, the Comgany assesses whether there is an indication that an asset may be mspaired and also whether there ia an
indication that previously recopnised impairment losses no lomger exist or have decreased. IF any indication exists, or when annunl impoirment testing for &n
asset is required, the Company desermines the Tecoverable pmoons and impakrment lass e recoprised in the statement of prefit and loss, when the camying
amoni of am agset excecds its recoverable nmoan.

Recavernhle amount 15 detennmed:

+In the cascol an individual asset, atthe higher of the fair value less cost to sell and the value in use; and

«In the case af the caslgenerating unit (a groupof assets that gener lentified, mdependent cash flows), at the higher of the cash genernting unit's (CGLs)
Fair value bess cost 1o sell and the value in use.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using n pre-tax discount rate tlat pellects current market
nasessmvents of the time vabug of money and the risks specific to (e asser

Tnventories

Inventorves are valued as ander

+ aw materials, packing materisls, siores and spares, boose toals and imded goods at lower of cost and net realisnlle value. Cost is determined on a first in
first ot basis,

+ Work-in-progress andfinished poods (manufacnering) nt lawer of cost and net realisable value. Cost incluiles an opproprinte share of production overheads
tiazed on nosmal operating capacity. Frnished goods cost 1 determaned on firss in first ous basis

The cost of inventories comprises 8l cost of parchases, cost of conversion and ather costs incurred in bringing the mventories o their present Jocation and
condstzon, Obsobele 2nd slow moving items of inventorses xre valued ar cost or net realisable value, whichever is lower. Goads and Materials in transit ase
valued at achael cost ingorred up o the reporting date. haterials and supplies held for use in the praduction of mventorics are bed writien down if the
finished products in which they will be used ane expected to be sold at ar above cost.

Net realisalsle value s the estimaved selling peice in the ordinary course of business, less estimased costs of completion nd estimated ¢osts necessary 1o
make the sale

Foreign currency transactions
Imitin] recopnition; h
Tramsactions s foreign camencies entered are accounted at the exchange fates prevailing on twe dace of Me ransaction.

M wement as ot bal sheet dates
Foreipn cumency manstary Hems that are cutstanding at the balance sheet daté ase sestated at yeas end exchange rates, Non-monclary ilems cardicd st
listorical cost are transinted using the exchange rates at the dates of initial fransaciimns,

Trentment of evchange differences:
Exchange differences arising on seiflement / restatement of fofeipn camency manstary ossers and liabalines are recognized as meome or expense m fhe
stageiment of peofit and Inss.

Revinue recopgnition

{n) Revenue from sabe of goods and services:

fevenue from sale of goods s recopnised ot the point in time when control of the goods is transfemed 1o the castomer, which generally coincides with the
delivery of goods 1o cusiomers, Revenue from services is recognised when seraces are rendered

Revenoe it necopnised &1 an amount that reflects the consideration 1o which the Commpany expects 1o be entithed in exchange for those geads ot services.
Revenue is recagrised when such freight services are remdered, Revenue is adjusted for variable cansideration such &4 discounts, rebates, refinds, eredits,
price comcessians, incentives, performance bonwses, penalies or ather similar fiems in @ contrmct when they sre highly probable to be provided, The varishle
comsideration i estimated st comract inception updated theresfier & cach reporting date ar antil erystallisation of the amount

{b) Interest Incomi
Interest meome from & financial asset is recognised when it is probable that the soonomic benefit will New e the Company and the amaunt of incoane can
be imeacared reliably, Interest income is recopnised mking into necount the amaunt outsianding and the effective interest mae.




11T Employee benefits
Short-term employee benefits

All employes benefits paysbie wholly within twelve meaths after the end of the annoal repariing period in which the employees render the relnted services,
are classified as shon-term employee benefits. Benefits such ns salories, wages, short-temm comp ted ahsences, perfi incentives erg, and the
expected cost of hanus, ex-gratia are recognised during the period in which the employee renders related service,

Liabilities recopnised in respeet of shon-tenn emploves beneffis are measured al the undiscounted amounts ol the benelits expecied in exclhange for the
refaled services.

Post-employment benefits
Defimed Contribution Scheme:

Pagments to defined contribution retirensent benefil plams are recognased as an expense when employess have rendered the service enliting them 1o the
contributions,

Defimed benefit planst

The cost of providing benefits under the defined benefit plan s determined wsing the prozecied unit credit method with the actusrind valuations being carmed
out al the end of each annual reporting period.

Remeasurements, comprising actuarizl gains and losses, the effiect of the asset ceiling and the retum on plan assets (exclading net eerest), are recopnised
imnimedistely in ihe balames sheet with g comrespanding debit or credit to other comprehensive income in the period in which they eccur. Remcasaremsents ane
not reclassified 1o the profit o loss: Past service cost is recognised in the statement of profit and less in the pericd of plan smendment or when the Compaay
recopnised related re-structuring costs,

The Company recogmises the folbowing changes in the net defined benefit obligation under employer bensfit expenses m profit or boss:
* service costs comprising curment service codls, pasi-service costs, gains and losses on cummifments and settlements;
* Mgl inleTest eXpenss oF income:

Gratuitys

The zos of providing benefit under grotaity plan is defermined oo the basis of actuarial vabunbicn wsing the projected usit credit methed an the reporting date.
The sgheme is funded, Remeasarements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses are recopnised in full in other comprehensive income in the reporting
penad in which they oocur. Remensarements are not reclassified fo profit or less sabseqoently.

Leave encashmeni:

Accumilated leave, which is expected to be utilized within the nest twelve manths, is treated a5 shar-term emplovee benefit, The Company measunes the
expected cost of such absences as the ndditional smaunt that it expects to pay a8 2 result of the unassd entitlement that bas 2ccumulated st the reparting date.

The Company treats accimulated leave expeeted 10 be carmied forward beyond twelve manths, 25 leng-denm employee benefit for measaremsent purposes.
Such Jong-term compensated absences are provided for based on the actuarial valustion using the prajected wnit credit method at the repartitg date.
Hemeasanenents, comprising of actuarial gains and losses are recopnised in full in the statensent of profit and loss.

Termination bencfis;
Termivateon benefits are recopnised a3 an expense when the Company can no-langer withdraw the offer of the termanation benefits. or when the Campany
recopnises any related restructuring costs whichever is earier

L8 Leases
The Company nesesses al contract inception whether & contract is, of conlains, @ lease. That is, if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an
identified sased for a period of 14me in exchange for considerabion,

Compnny us o lessee:

At the date of comnsencement of the lease, the Company recognises rpght-of-use {*ROU") asset and a comespanding lense Hability for 2]l lease ammangements
an wlidels {8 b 5 lesses, except for leazes with n tenn of 12 menths o less (shor-torm leasoe and lessos of low-volue medeia) For e shaim-1enm loses el
tenses of low-value asscls, the Company considers 2 150 Lakhs per anmum bezse payments as low value, the Compamy recognises the lease payments &5 an
operating expense on o straight-ling basis over the term of the lease.

A RO asset i recapnised repeesenting its right o use the underbying asset for the lease ferm. The cost of the ROL nsset mensured nt inception comprises of
1hse ansount of the initis] measurement of the lease liabiliey sdiusted for any lease payments made at or before the commencement date less any fexse
incentives received, plus any mitial direet costs incured. The ROA asset is subseguently measured at-cost less any acoanulated depreciation, sccunmulated
mipairment bosses and adjusizd for any remensuremend of the lease lisblity.

The ROU assets are deprecinted from the commencement date using the smaight-line method over the sharter of lease term or wseful life of dght-of-use asset,

Tipht-ol-use s1568 are tested for impairment whenever there is any indieation that their carrying amousts miy not be recoverable, Impairment loss, if any, is
recopnised in the statement of profit and Joss. The Company recognises lease linbilities measured at the present value of lease payments to be made ever the
Tease term. [n cabculsting the present value of lease payments, the Company uses its incremental bamovwing rate at the fease commencement date because the
interest mte fmplicit in the lease is net readily deferminable, The carmying amount of lease Habilities is remeasueed if there iz a modification, o change in dhe
lease term, & change in the lease payments or & change in the assessment of an opbon to purchase the underlying asset,
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Basic enmings per share are cobeulmted by dividing the net profit for the year attributsble to equity sharehobders by the weighted avernpe number of equiry
shiares ousstanding during the year, The weighted avernge number of equity shares outstanding during the reporting period is adjusted for events such as
bomus issue, bonus element in a rights ssue, share split, and reverse share sphit (consalidation of shares), if any, corurred during the reporting year, that
have changed the number of equity shares outstanding, without o correspending change in resouress,

For the purpase of caleulnting diluted esmings per share, the pet profit for (e year andbutable to the equity sharehabders and the
of equity shares oulstanding dusing the year, are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive patential squity shares

ighted average number

Income Thxes

Ingeme 1 expense for the period comprises of cument and defemed tax. Income tox expense is recognised in the ssnement of profit ard loss except when
ey are relating to dvens that are recognised in OCH of directly I8 equity, in which case, i 15 also recognised dircctly in OCT ar equity respectively,

Current

Current tax comprises the expected income tax payable on the 1axsble income for the year and any adjustment 1o the 1ax payalibe or receivable i respect of
previous yeass, It is detenminved by using tax rates in sccordance with the provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961 Management perodically evaluntes posiisons
taken in the tax retums with respest to situstions in which applicable tnx regulations are subject to ierpretation and establishes provisions where
appropriate.

Deeferned tax

Deferred tnx mssets and liahilities are recognised for all temporany differences arising between the tax bases of nssets and linbilities and their camying
amouns in the financial siasements. Deferned 1ax assets are reviewed it each reporting date and are reduced 1o the exient that it is no longer probable that the
sufficient tnxable profie will be available o allow all or pan of the deferred 1ax assets 1o be utilized.

Deferred tnx nssets and liahilities 2re mensured ot the fx mies that are expecied to apply in the year when the asset 13 tealised ar e Babality 15 senbed, based
antnx mtes (s tax laws) that have been enncted ar substantively enacted 21 the reporting date,

Unrecopnised deferred fax assets ars reassessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it hns became probnble that fatare taxable profits
will nllow the deferred tnx aseet to be recovered.

Provisions, Contingent liabilities, Contingent nssets and Commitments

Cieneral

Provisions are recognised when the Company has 2 present chligation {legal ar constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probaldle that an cutflow off
resources embadying ecanamic benefits will be required o sestie the obligatton and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the chligation.

The ameunt recopmised a5 a pravissan & the best essimate of (e considerstion required ro senle the present obligation #1 the end of the reparting pericd,
teking e secount the risks and uncertainties surrcanding the obligation. Wien provision is measured using the cash flow estimated to setibe the present
obigation, its carmying amoum is the present value of thess cash flows {when the effect of the time value of maney 15 matenal )

Disglosure of comtingent bnbility 15 nambe when there 13 a possible abligaison ansing ram past events, the existence of which will be coafirmed only by the
gccumence o nonsoccurménce of ane or mare uncenain fiure evenls not wholly within the contral of e Compaiy or a present obfigmion that arises from
past events where it is either not probable that an cutflow of resaurces embodying econemic benefits will be required (o settle or a relinkle estimste of
wmaunt cenisat e made.

Prowvisions, contingzns liabilities and comtingent assets are reviewed al esch balance sheer dae.

Warranty provisions
Provisions for the expectad cost of warranty obligations are recogrised 21 the time of sale of relevant product or service, at the best estieste of the
eapenditure required 1o senle the Company's obligation

Fnir value measurement

Fair value is the price that woubd be recedved to sell an asset or paid 1o mransfer a Hobility in an orderly ransaciion betwcen market participants at the
measurement dute in the principnl or, in its ahsence, the mast advantageous market to which the Compary has oceess st that dote. The Fair value of a lizhiliy
reflects ws non-performance sk, A numbser of the Company”s accounting pobicies and disclesures require the measurement of fir values, for both financizl
il non-finamciol nsseis and linbilines

Fair valses are categorised into different bevels in a fair value hievaschy based on the inputs used in the valuation technigues as fellows:

= Level | - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or lizhilidbes,

+ Level 2 ~Valuation techmiques for whach the lowest level input that is significant tothe fair value measurement is direetly or indirectly ohservable,
« Level 3 - Vabuatien teclmiques far which the bowest level input that is stgnaficant tothe fair value measurement is unobservable.

Exeeptional Ttems
An et of iscame or expense which by its size, tvpe o incidence requares disclosure in arder 1 insprove an understanding of the performancs of the
Company is treated as an exceplionsl iems and disclosed as such in the Financial Siatements.
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Financlal instraments
The Company recognises financial assets and financial liabilities when it becomes a party 1o the contractaal provistons af the instrument

(i} Financial assers:

Initial recopaition and measurement

Finanginl assets ave mensured at Bair value an initial recognition, excepl for trade receivables thar do nod contain a significant fmancing component which are
imirially measared at tronsaction pocs, Transaction costs that ase derectly attributable 1o the acquisition of financial assess, which are not al Bxir value through
profit or hoss, ane added 1w the fzir valoe on initial recognitvon.

Subsequent mensuremenst

All recognised financisl assets are subsequently measired in thelr entlrery eiiher at amonised <ost ar a3 fair value depending on the clessification of the
financial assers.

Where financiol nssets are menasured #1 fxir value, pains and losses are either recognised entirely in the ststement af profit and loss (i.e far vales through
predit ar bass or “FVTPL'), or recognised in other comprehenstve incame (ie. fair valie threapgh sther comprelensive income or "FYTOCT).

A financial asset i mexsured 8 amorised cost (pet of amy write down For impasnmsent) i1 i beld wdthin a business model whise objective is to hold the
asset in arder 1o colleet contractunl cash flows and the contractaal terms of the fnoncial assel give rise on specified dates 1o cash flows that represent solely
poyments of principal wid ivterest an the principal smoust outsinoding

A finaseinl nsset is menswred al FYTOCT o 1 18 beld within a business model whose objective is achseved by both collectimg contractual cash flows and
sl finsncial assets and the comrigtunl terms of the financial nsset jpive rise on specified dares 10 cash flows that represents solely payments of peancipal
and interest on the principal amount cutstanding.

All ather fimancial assets are measured st fair value through profit o less

Impairment of financial asses

The Company uses *Expected Credit Loss' (ECL) model, for evaluating impairment of financial nssets other than those measured at fxir value through prodit
and loss, Expected credit losses are measured through a loss allowance al an amourt equal to:

« The 13 mamths expected crodit |osses (expected eredit losses that result from those default events on the financial instrament that are possible within 12
manthd after the repoming dnte); ar

« Full lifetime expectederedin fosses (expected credst losses tha result from all possible defsult events over the life of the finnncial instrement .

For trade receivables the Company applies a simplified approsch usder which loss allewance 1 recogmised based on expeeted lifetime ECL losses 1o be
recopnised on each reporting dave. The Company wses a provision matrix that is based on its hissorical credit Inss expenience adjusted for rebevamt forwand-
Iooking factors. Far ather assets, the Company uses 12 months ECL to provide for impasrmsent loss whese there is no significant increase in credit sk, IF
there i5 siprificant increase in credit risk since initial recognation, full lifetime ECL is wsed.

Derecognithon
The Company derecopnises 8 finnncinl nsset when the contractual rights to the cash Nows from the financial asset expire or it transfers the financial asser and
1lse ransfer qualifics for derecagmition under lnd AS 109,

i1} Fimnneial linbilities:

Initial recognition and measurement
Fimaneinl liabalities are imeasared 81 fair value on initial recognition, Transaction cests thar are direstly attributable to the issue of fnancial Habilities, which
are-nod af fair value shrough prafitor boss, are deducted from the fair value on initial recognition.

The Company's financial Habilities include trade and other payables, losns and borrowings including bank overdrafis, and derivative financial imstraments,

Sulseguent measurement

Fimancial lishilities are classified as measared at ansortised cost or fair value through profit o loss {'FYWTPL'. A financanl linbality 15 classified as at FVTPL
IF it s classified an bold-For-truding, It 5 a derivative or it in desigrstcd s sueh on inftin recognitioe. Finsncial lisliilikes an FYTL ars measunsd @ i
valug mnd et gains and Iosscs, including any inerest expenss, are recognised in profit or loss. Other financial liabilities are subsequently meagured ar
amnoriised sost using the effective interest method. Interest expense and fareign exchange gains and losses are recopmised in profit or loss, Any gaan or logs
om derecognilzon i also recopnised in prafit or boss

Derecognition

A fenancial linbility is derecognised when the obligation under the lishiliny is discharged or cancelled or expites. When an exiging financial lizbility i3
replaced by snother from the same lender on substantiatly different terms, or the terms of an existing Hability are substantially modified, such an exchange or
madification is treated as the de-recognition of the ariginal Hability and the recognition of o new liahility. The differcnos in the respective camying nmosmts
is recognised in the statement of profic and loss.

Accoanting Judgemenis, Estimotes and Assumptions

The preparation of The Financinl Statements in conformity with Indimn Accoanting Standards (Ind AS) requires managemend fo make estimates and
sssumptions that affest the reparted batances of nssets and liabilisies and disclosare of contingens finbilities at the date of The Francial Staiement and resulis
of aperatians during 1he reporting periad. The Managemert belisves that the estimates used in preparation of The Financinl Stutenment are pruent and
reasonable, Differences between actual residts and estimates are recognised in the period in which the results are shown imaserialised




i) Estimaied wseful life of intangible asset and property, plent and equipment
The Company assesses the remaining ussfol lves of Intangible assets and property, plamt and equipment on the basis of internal technical
estimates, Management believes that assigned wiefisl lives sre reasonable. Refer Mote o 3 & 5.

1) Ingome mxes;
Deferred tx asets are recognised for the wnesed 1ax eredin to tee exeent thar it & probable that tnxable profits will be available against which the
losses will be wiilised, Significant mansgement judgnsent B required 10 detenning the amount of defemred te msseis thar can be recognised, baged
upen the likeby timing aed the bevel of future taxable profits. Reference to Nate no 18

ii1) Diefined benefit plans and Cther Long-Term Benefits:
The ozt of the defined benefit plan and oeher Tong-1enn benefit and thelr present value are determined using actunrial valuations. An octuanial
valustion invalves making varkous assumptions that may differ from actual devebopanents in tbe futare. These inclisde the desenmination of the
discount rse, future salary inereases and menality rtes. Due to he complexities invalved in the valuation and its long-1erm aobure, & defined
enefit ablipation is kighly sensitive to changes in these assumptions, All assumptions are reviewed al each reporfing date, The most sensative is
discount rafe, Future salary incresses and gratuity increascs are based on expected future mdlation rates. Heference to Note no 35

iv) Comtingsnt linbilities;
hinnagement judgment i sequited for estimating the possible autflow of resources, in respect of contingencies/claimylitigations against the
Company as it is not possible to predict the outcomse of pending matters with accurncy, The management believes the estimates are reasonnble
ardl prudem,

v} Revenee Recognition
The Company estinsics variable considerations in the natare of volume rebates, discounts, performange honuses, penlties nnd
similar icems and adjisrs e transaction price for the sale of goods and services. These expested variable considemions are anabysed
zither 31 custoaner o contracts basis against agreed terms with customers and may daffer from actual results. Reference to Mote na 33

wi) Provigion For doubstfl receivables and contract nssets:
In assessing the recoverability of the trade receivables and confracts assets, managensent's jodgement involves consideration of aging stalas,
evaluation of Inigations asd the likefibeod of collection based on the ferms of the contrach. Reference 1o MNate o 33

vii| Estimation of net realisable value of inventories:
Irventories are stated al e lower of cost and Foir value. In estimating the oot realisable value! Fair value of Invemories, the Company makes nn

estimgte of furure sellmyg prices and costs necessary o make the sale:

Fevisions (0 necounsing estimates ase recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period. If ihe nevision affects
both currend and future yenr, the same 15 recopnised accordingly,




Kanehar Elecirienls Limited

“oles to ihe nancial stalements for the year sisded March 31, 2025
(AN ety e Do & ek ceepr staee danr amd mr s

3 Praperty, plant snd equipment ani capdial workslp-progress

Purticulars Frovhaldd lamid Bualldings Mantand  Famsiture and Vehighiz (HTice Camputer Total CWIP
equipment liatmres aqulpneeni
Gross canyimg values
Asad Aprl 1, 23
Dheemeed post os ot OF Aprad 1633 it 2 122102 w7 3m 17672 el 2162 347147 .
Addinons for the ven . - w77 41 L1 B65 537 17214 .
Despeeals’capitabations for the year - - - . 1o 5 = 254 .
A ai March 31, 2024 0T84 22102 BAT.BE IR 2680 ShIE 2589 1AA65T -
Adgsoni for the year - | 7793 17 IrT4 11,84 5 Ta 32317 12647
Dispovials/capiiniisaiions for the year - = 0.26 - LEL] - - 033 -
As at March 31, 2015 207.64 122211 1,619.51 38,58 .17 4R,12 P IAsHEN 13617
Afumiilaged depreciatien
A ad April 1, 2123
Charge fior The vear - 031 [Ex NE 553 ITlE Tar a4y 5740 -
Dhsposals for the year - = - = LOT = - 107 -
A a1t March 31, 2024 - 5031 14715 in 3609 152 943 156,42 =
Charge fioe the year . 5019 11201 SE7 4446 | il 22745 -
[ispoealy fior the year - - - & . * = g 4
A3 b March 31, W35 - [ 254,18 114 L] 1363 LX) 48187 =
el carrying valuee
Ax at April 1, 2023 207,64 120 Ta%07 377 176.72 17.63 11.6T TATTAT .
As of Mnreh 31, 2024 W64 LT TO06% zan 13103 28,37 1747 1.%00.16 -
Asat March 31, 2025 20764 112081 136035 26,96 220,62 .49 1601 T,MH5.68 126.17
Agwing of Capical werk:ln-progress {"CWIF)
As ot March ¥, M35
Purticalars Anisunt in CWIF fer n period
Lesa tham 1 year 11 vears 2-3 years More than Tatal
3 yenrs
Trofests in progedss L2617 - - = 12617
Progecrs pemparanity suspended - = - - :
2617 = - - 126,17
s i March 31, 1034
Prarticslars Amasm in CWIF far o period
L tliam 1 year 12 yenrs -3 years More than Tatnl
Ayanry
Pregects in progress = .
Projects semporanly sespendad - 3 = - -
A ab Apeil 1, 2025
Pritlcalars Amigant in CWIP fer o perosd
Liss tham 1 year 1-2 yenrs -3 years More than Tutnl
Y years

Projecis in progress
Projects temporandy suspended

Mot Tha Company doss not have any capita-wirk-in-progress which is nverdue or has exseded fis ot compared fo s oigmal plis as at cament reporting date o tey of the preceding francial years.

Mnbess

i1 Dureg the year, the company has elecoed ko A5 101 sxemption o contnuse with the carrying value for all of ies Property Pl and Equipment ar daemed cost as o the daie of ransition
W} Refier sote 334c) far disckrure of consmctaal cosnmitmesas for scquisition of propénty, plants and equipment and Etangkle Assis
el Riefer pote 16{1] « Property. plant anid equipmens are pledged or given 83 sezunity or under lien

i Thi Coampany does et kave my besami propeety snd no procesdings have been mitsated ar pesday apainst e Company fieer holding oy benami praperty, under the Beami Transections (Probibesns} Act.
|9EE {43 ol 1988) and the rules made thereader

vh Thi Campany bas ot sevalued its propery, plant and equipisent durisg the cerrent repoeting vear or amy of the precedme financul years

vid The il deeds of all the mmmavable propertes held by the Company Gather than properties where the Company i the lesses and the lease agreensants e duly exgcssed in favour of the lesses) are held i the
o of the Comnpany




Kanohar Electricals Limited
Motes to the finnncinl statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
(AN anmenre gre op Sl 3 okl excopn shaee o i o8 stated)

4 Lenses
Particalars Buildings
A Right of use aaseis
Gross carrying values
As al hpril 1, 2023 8573
Additions for the year .
Desposals {incheding sermination and modification) -
As ol March 31, 2024 45,73
Adddifiang for the year -
Bisposals (incleding termination and imodification) =
As at March 35, 2028 5,73
Aceumulated depreciation .
As ot April 1, 2023 -
Charge for tle year KRR |
Dasposals (inclading termimation and medificabion} -
Asat March 31, 2024 3o
Chasge for tbe year 191
Dnspedals (mehuding ferminmzon and modification) -
As at March 31, 2028 63,82
Nel eprrying vilues
Asat April 1, 2023 95.73
As ot Muorch 31, 2024 6381
As at March 31, 2025 3.9
B Lease lkabifities Asal As b A at
March 31, 2025 Mareh 31, 2024 April 1, 2023
O -CUITE] - 30,48 50.7%
Current 3464 36,00 36.00
H.1  Extension ond termination optisns

Extensian and werminateon ophons e incloded moall keases. These renms are used 1o maximise operntional fexibility in ferms of monaging contracts

K2 Lease peyments mot incleded in mezsurement of lease I'Ill.l'|I|I'_r
The Comgany bas ckected wot to recopnise & bease linbility for shiort term lenses (leases of expecied term of 12 months ar lessh Payments e under such beases are expensed on a strajghi-ling basis

The details of all expenses are as follaws:

PFarticulars

For the year endexd

For the year ended

March 3, 2025 Mareh 31, 2024

Shart-tenn lease rent 43,49 49 53

Diepreciation on right-of-use assels 3191 3191

Iidierest expense on dexse liahilities 416 4,74

B3 The contractual maturity of lease Nabilitics an an wnidi el hasis is as Tollow:
For the vear ended  For the year ended As at

Particulars March 31, 2028 March 31, 2024 April 1, 2023
Lipto | year 346,00 36.00 36,00
From 1 yearjo 5 yenrs - 36,00 7200

ay  Hefer note 57 for disclosure of fair valee in respect af financlal assees neasured at cost and discloswres for financial risk management,
b1 The weghted average incremental barrowing rate applied to lease liabilities s 8.48%




Kanohar Electricals Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
(All amounts are in Indian ¥ lakh except share data and as stated)

5 Intangible assets

Particulars Softwares
Gross carrying values

Deemed cost as at 01 April 2023 150.70
Additions for the yvear 25.85
Disposals for the year 2
As at March 31, 2024 176.55
Additions for the year -
Disposals for the year .
As at March 31, 2025 176.55
Accumulated amortisation

Asat April 1, 2023

Charge for the vear 2722
Disposals for the year -
As at March 31, 2024 2722
Charge for the vear 30.10
Disposals for the year i
As at March 31, 2025 5732
Net carrving values

As at April 1,2023 150.70
As at March 31, 2024 149.33
As at March 31, 2025 119.23

Notes:

(i) During the year, the company has elected Ind AS 101 exemption to continue with the carrying

value for all of its Intangible assets at deemed cost as at the date of transition.

(This space has been intentionally lefi blank)




Kanshar Electiricats Limieil

Metey 1o the feancial statements Far the year eadod Marck 31, 2025
(AN amsunis are in Indiss T lekh cxcept share dmta sl m stagel)

& Lomss
Purticulars Avmt Asal Ansl
March 31, 2015 Mirch 31, 204 Aqpril |, J0x1
Currest
finnecared, cumsideread gosdy
Loan & Advances to cmplovees 22 1153 15.60
Tutal ER] ELE:E] 1%k
Hetes:
| “Rufer note 37 for deciosere of fair value in respoct of [k s d &t copal ane] diach Far finarcial risk menagasion).
7 Sular Bnancisl dscts
Partiveliry Anan As al Al
March 31, 2015 Merch 38, D324 Apil |, 03
Moa-turrent
Crniroet Aeeeiy
Rezgsinion Mlones with Casiomer - 4,040 20 1583
Bank dupesit with msiusiy or s than llmlhﬁmknwfm;daln: [ e 1,759 0 T AL
inserared, soordened goor
Sgcurity Deposil - Cusloser AR5 AT 1503
Sacurity Dieposii - Others LT 313K 304
Eﬂ? i‘i [."Ihi.il w‘
Currenl
Cemlrad Aoty
Reieruon Money wik Ciatomor I LA2bBS 130504
Leas Allawarce T Credit Lisks Baapina. (MUKl [EE k)] {41600}
14141 [FEEE T HUD i
(herccread ransidered gowl)
Dot Reepivaies’ 24144 168 25568
Flin At - Grahosy” AT 10594 [E%
{Limresrest comsudered pood)
Sesunty Dipesii - Diibary M [ oy
g T R 1T
| Beler moie ¥T for disclosure of (air valos w respect of financial asscis | at coat and disck T ik d rigk 12
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Kanoher Eleciricals Limited
Moles be the financial statements far the year ended March 51, 1025
SN vmnty g o fnadinn & bk exvepi shove alate anal ar rised)

Panicalars

Aswl Asan Az ar
ﬁl.rl:h 31,202% Marech 30, 2024 April 1, 2023
Trady receivabiles
Socured, considesed pood” [EITE T Line 133568
Usseoured. ennsadered good 1780 3% LT 12334
Lesa: Allowanee for expecied credit foss o |0 R (107,28} 216 )
LhAzE3 L I YR
® Secured by Ledier of Credsi,
Depdes
a} Trade receivebles ngeing schedule is 51 March 31, 1025
I'sritculsrs Mot [ue Dhtstanding for fellawing periods from due date of pavment Tetnl
Less than b & muniha te 1-2 years 2.3 yrars More than 3
monity | venr — %Ak
Uslispruted
Socured, considered good | BLE 50 - '] i = 1,8 B0
Uirdnowred . considerod good . 17,404 02 KD 12X 12 27K #4560 1750459
Diwputed
Socrend, comiiderad pood - - = ] 3 & -
Lleotered, considzred pood = . s 3 x . -
Ursexored, crod impaired s s s . s L "
. 1936082 TH.EY 12Li2 1786 5.5 1967519
Abirvanee Tor expocted iradil liss 1 159, By
. 19, 160.R2 TRid 13201 1146 855 1947833
Trade receivables ngeing schedule as 5l March 3, 2014
Farticulars Mol Dun gt I Tutal
Liess thanm & & manths 1o 12 years 13 yenrs More than 5
meths I year fears
Unilispaied
Serurad, considened gond - 1,195.12 - - - = [ E e
Unkeriinad, considensd good - ik rihe 3 L3250 kcrRC] 1286 e T4
Lnsecured. crodit impairad . - . . . . -
Thapmed
Secsred, comsdored good £ - = 3 3 = =
Unsezuned eonsadersd good - - - - - - -
Lhinerufed ¢nedt atijimrsl 2 E = - - - -
- B,052.40 45199 parit) 1150 597 90056
Allewance For axpecied crodd ke {207 28}
. HOSEAY 43290 3L 13.86 597 000,18
1 v ing sehedule s 81 Apeil 1, 2023
Pertizulirs Pt Due Chazstanding for fsllowing periods from due date of psyvment Tednl
Less than & & moniks to 1+2 years 13 years More chan 3
manthy L xenr Tours
Undlsputed
Secured, considered pood s 153538 . . . . 1,535 RE
Unracered, considerod good . GR3T 0] 19069 RETH kL5 TSR 1335
Urssecared, credin impaired . . . . . -
Dispuned
Serwed, considared good . - - - - - +
Uisecsoed. vonsidercd pocd - - - - = .
Unsecured, oredit impaired E - - - - - -
- 837296 T30, a9 86,74 Ja.50 TO=8 [T
Allrwenie for expected eradit lnas . e L]
- mamon ETY T ETE THE Wi
bl Refer nobe 37 for disciosure of (eir vabee in respectof (nencisl aeeets measueed ai cost and disclosees for fimncial nsk managemem
¢} Trade repesvables represent the smoani of considartion in exchange [or goods o serviees translermed 10/ 1he etomens Bl 18 encorilionsl
12 Cask and cash equivaless
Partsculars Avm Az ar As mt
March 81, 3025 March Xi. 2034 April 1, 3023
Halangd with Basks in cergsl aedunli 240 460 455
Caihan hand (B 00 nia
Froed Deposil | Bank deposats accouat with onginal matunky of kess than 3 mantha) - - 1717 &
1556 =50 1,731.58

— ey

Nolgh:
1} Rafor noto 37 for discloswee of Exir velug in respes of Ninangial iscs measered ateos and dischossres (or finomcal nisk management

13 Bank Babances sdlior than eash and eash alests

Farticulars

Az ak

g al

A an

March M. 2035 Marck 31, 204 Apsil |, 2023

Finedd Diepasila

Heik depoans account vonh onigeasl mawray of more then theoe mosihs bt exmring lss than 12 menlin

Margin Muones
Bask deposits sccoum with remmemng mebarity R less than 12 months'™

Kntew:

| The ahine dzpos are held 25 socarity with bank agains bomovings, paeesice given end i of kenier of coedit end ciher commiimems
5 sbeet] Fre-agve been dischosed usder other bank balonces

514047 - a
340151 ol b | 229514
354198 e st




Konuhar Eleetricals Limived
Mates fo the fnancial statemenis for the year onded March 31, 2025
FAI amvearrty are in Avdiee § Takh excepr shave dang ard os st

14 Eguity share capital

Farficulars
Asat As ol As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 April 1, 2023
Authiorised
01,0000 {March 51, 2024: 50,00,000 and April 1, 2023 50,000,004 equity shares of 2 10 each S05.00 S00,00 400,00
lssied, subseribed and fully poid wp
3722000 {Manch 31, 2024: 37,22 000 and Apeil |, 2023: 37,22,000) equity shares of T 10 gach 3720 37220 37220
Shares Forfeited
£ 83,600 (March 31, 2024 555,600 snd April 1, 2023 5,85,600) equity shares of 10 ench, Paid up value of 2 5 each 2928 2928 2028
S48 A48 M .48
141 Heeoneilkatbon of number of shares;
Fquity shares As 3t March 31, 2025 As at Maoreh 31, 2034 As at April 1, 2023
Mumber of shares Amount Mumber of Amount Number of Amaunt
shares shares
Eguity shares at the beginning of the year 37.22.000 I 37,2200 17120 37,232,000 37220
Chtipges during, the year - 3 . - . =
Equity shares at the end of the year 37,22, 000 ATLI0 JTEi,ﬂﬂﬂ 37130 37,2300 iTa.ro

(ki) Terns/rights attached ta equity shares:
Tlve Company has oily one class of equity shares having a par value of ¥ 10 per share. Each holder of equity share is enfitled o one vole per share. [0 the event of liquidatien of the Company, the hohler
of equity shases will be emtitled to receive remnining assets of the Company, aftes payment of all lishilities. The distribation will be i prapartion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders,

Thie Carnparty did nat declare any dividend an equity shares during mny af the reporting year, The dividend, if proposed by Board of Directors, s subject 10 the approval of sharchalders in the Annual
Genernl Meeimg

(ii1] [bgiails of shareholders holding more than 5% of share capital in the Company

Equiiy shares As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 3024 Asat April I, 2023
Number of %o holding Number of % hlding Number of ¥ halding
shires shares shares
b-5oms Famsily Trust 36,009,500 946.98% 36,09,300 96,98 36,09, 500 o5,98%
{1v) Disclosure of prometer’s shareholding :
Name of the promoters As ot March 31, 2025 As 04 March 30, 2024 As at April |, 2023
Number of shares %% af total %% uf change Sumber af %o il bkl % of change Nuinlser of % of Lotnl % of chanpe

shares shares _shares shares shares
Dinesh Smyhal 100 000 0.00% 100 .00 000055 108 0 (00
Adesh Singlal 104 0. D% [T 100 0.00% 0.00% 100 HEH e L e
Hirijesh Singhal 100 0,00% 000 100 LX) 0.00% 100 LU0 DR
Viviek Singlal 1) 0,008 RE T 108 0 LR LI 0005 0,00
Ahlushek Sanghal 100 0,00% ERE ] o0 LR 400 10 0.00% 0.00%
Virar Sinphal 100 0.00% 0.00%5 100 0. 00% (R 100 0.00%% 0.00%
Adlinva Singhal g 000G 0,00% 100 0.00%% DS 100 00 0.00%
Kusaliar intermationad Pee, Lud, LMK 2T 0.00% 101,400 2.72% R 1,01, 400 2.72% O
Insfitutions = k-Sons Famdly Trust 36,09 500 06585 0.00%% 36,009,500 05 98% 0.00% 30,09 300 a6 08% 000

(v Shores reserved for Issue under options
The Ceonspary bixs pot reserved any shares for suance under cptions

(vi) Aqgrepate sunnher of banus shares issued, shares Bswed for cansbiberation sther than cosh and shares bought back during the perind af five vears immediately preceding the reporting date
Tlae company hias newher issued bonus sharcs not has boagit back any shares during st 5 year,

15 Oither equity
Particulars As i As al As oo
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2004 April 1, 2023

leserves ond surplus

Securithes Prembum 1,042 86 104284 1,042 85
General Reserve 463 4.63 4,63
Dnker Coemprehensive Income {25.40) (14,74} E
Rerained eamings 13 809,03 16, 3T 01 14,604 4%
13,911.11 17,411.76 15,651,985

Mature nod purpese of rescrves:
ab Securities Premlam

The securities premium |5 used o record the premium received on the issue of shares, This teserve can be wtilied ouly for limited puposes. such as the issuance of bonus hares, in nccordance with e
provasions of the Companses Act, 1013

b} General Reserve
The general reserve is wsed from fime o time 1 ransfer profits from retined eamings for approprintion purpases. There is no palicy of repalar fransfer. As the peneral reserve is created by a transfer
froen aive companent of equiry 1o anolber and & not a0 item of ather comprehensive income, tems included in the general reserve will not be reclnssified subsequently 1o prodit or loss

o) Reinined sarnings
[l Company crested o Genersl Reserve in earlier years pursuant t the provisions of the Consputics Act, 1056 where in certain perzentage of profits were required to be ransferrsd o Ueneral Reserve
befisre declaring dividends. As per Companiss Act 2013, the requirements ta wansfer profits ta General Reserve is nod mandatory. General Reserve is o free reserve available to the company

i Uirher Comprehensive lscome
bt items of sher comprelensive ingome consist of re-measurement of met defined benefit Habikity.

%




kanolar Electricals Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
(Al qumawnts arve in fndian € lakh except share date and ox stated}

1]

al

bl

cl

Iil:rrﬂ:nl'wia‘lgs'j
Particulars Asat As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 51, 2024 April 1, 2023
Non-current:
Secured Loans
“Term loan from Bank 745,36 111.15 68.23
Less: Current Maturitics of Term loan from Bank {141.96) {50.08) {28.44)
GO3.40 61.07 39.79
Current:
Secured Loans
=Working capital demand loan & Cash Credit facility from bank 248114 3,139.57 1.771.86
Add: Current Maturities of Term loan from Bunk 141 %6 F0.08 28.44
2,623.10 318965 1,800.30
Unsecured Loans
<Loans From related partics - 956.96 52142
2,623.10 4, 146.61 2.321.72

MNoles:

Security details

The Term Loan eomprises cutstanding balances of various term loans taken under Credit Facilities availed from Axis Bank Limited (*Term Loan™}
having moratorium period of 12 months and are repayable in 72 equal instalments atter the expiry of the morstorium period.

The Term Loan is secured by exclusive charge on the entite current assetls & entire movable fixed assets of the company, both present and fuiure except
for movable fixed assetsfvehicles financed by other; Hypothecation of charge on entire machinery purchased / To be purehased out of Axis bunk Term
Loan ; 1st pari passu charge on immovable property at Gagol Road and vill Rithani in the name of kanohar Electricals Limited; 15t pari passu charge on
Residential house situated at Hari Nagar, Meerut in the name of Kanohar Lal Singhal HUF and Further, the Term Loan is additionally secured by
Guarantee provided by Company’s directors & Kanohar Lal Singhal HUF to the extent of entire exposure and for the entire lenor of the Credit Facilities.

The car finance loan comprises outstanding balance of Various loans taken under Credit Facilities availed from 1CICT Bank Lid, Yes Bank Lid and State
Bank of Indin {“Term Loan™) are repayable in 36 to 60 equal instalments, however loans from IC1CE bank repaid during the year,

The Term lomn i secured by exclusive charge on respective vehicle,

The secured Shon Term Borrowings, comprising Working Capital Loan and Short Term Cash Credit from HDFC Bank Linited |, Axis Bank Lid. Yes
Bank Ltd and State bank of India (*Borrowings”), these are secured by exclusive charge on the entire eurrent assets & enlire movable fixed assets of the
company, both present and future except for movable fixed assetsfvehicles financed by other bank or financial institution, entire machinery purchased /
To be purchased are hypothecated by Axis bank ; There is Ist pari passu charge on immovable property at Gagol Road and vill Rithani in the name of
kanohar Electricals Limited: Further there is also 15t pari passu charge on Residential house situated a1 Hari Magar, Meerut in the name of Kanohar Lal

Singhal HUF and furthermare the loan is additionally secured by Guaraniee provided by Company's directors & Kanohar Lal Singhal HUF 1o the extent
of entire exposure and for the entire wnor of the Credit Facilities.




Roamolir Flectiients Limited
Notes e the Tinnncinl statements Tor the vear ended Macch 31, 2025
CAN s are - Badfan & lakl exdepr shave diota and as shated)

d= s D

4}

bl

c)

Reler note 40 For disclosure of refated pary balinces as at cach reporting dates.

Reter note 37 for disclosure of e values in respect of lisancial liabihtes measared at amortised cost and anoalysis of their matority profiles,
Reconciliztion between the epening and closing balonces in the Balance Sheet for Labilities arising from financing aciivities including both changes
arising from cash flows and non-cash changes:

Particulars As oat As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 April 1, 2023

Long-term borrowings

Balance at the beginning of the vear 1115 68.23 68,23

Procesds from long-term bormowings 691.00 8043 .

Repayment of long-term borrowings (57.12) (38.12) -

Mon Cash liem (.33 {161

Balance at the end of the year T45.36 11115 68,23

Shori-term borrowings

Balance at the beginning of the year 4,096,353 229328 2.293.24

Movement in short term-bormrowings {net) {1.615.39) 1,803.25 =

Balance at the end of the vear 248114 4,0%6.53 1,203.28

Lease liahilities

Bulange a1 the beginning of the vear nb.48 95.73 95.73

Additions dering the year - - -

Finance cost acerued during the year 4,16 6.74 -

Muodified terminated during the year . . -

Payment of pringipal portion of lease liabilities (31.84) (29.25)

Payment of interest portion of lease liabilities (4.16) {6.74} -

Balance af the end of the vear 34.64 66,48 95.73

5 The Company has not defaulied in repayment of any loans and interest during the year.
& Amount includes Interest Accrued,

17 Provisionsg

e b —

Particulars

As ot As at As at

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 April 1, 2023
Mon-current:
Provision for emplovee benefies:
Gm[ui!y' - - -
Compensated ahsences” 39.34 1352 30.809
Total 309,34 33.52 .82,
Carrents
Provision for employee benefits:
L'_'rratuilg.r' & - =
Compensated absences” 14,27 12.17 10.43
Provision for Warranty” .78 4539 46,23
Total 159.05 556 S6.66
Motes:

Refer note 35(a) for further disclosure related 1o employee benefit ohligations,
Refer note 35(b) for further disclosure related to employee benefit obligations.
Refer note 3641) for movement in these provisions.




Kaunahpe Eleerriea ks U imiied
Notes to the financial seatements for the year ended March 31, 2023
CAN amanis are i fndian & lakk except share dala and a5 storid)

18

Deferved tax Habilities [assets) (met)

Particulars As at As Asat
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 April 1, 2023

Tax effects of items constituting deferred tax labilities
Difference between written down valwe of property, plam dnd equipment and 200,95 188,10 e
intangible assets as per books of aecounts amd income-tax b
Difference between written down value of Right of Use Assets as per books of B3 16,06 34,09
accounts and income-tax o

Total (al 2RO PN [ 220.93
Tax effects of items constituting deferred tax nssets
Lease labilities {B.72) [16.73]) (2409
Provision for employes benefits {13.49) {11.50) {1040}
Provision for Bonus (15.07 [13.82) (6.67)
Provision for Int, on MSME (2446 (1170 (42}
MSEME Payables (31417 - .
Provision for Warnntee {1630 (11.42) {11.64)
Provision/impairment for doubtful receivables, loans and advandces (137.59] {145.13) {159.08)

Total (b) -329.8100 210,50 21230
Deferred tax liahilites/{assets) Net (a-b) lﬁ.w ‘Eﬂ g=|5;=
Dher Habilithes
Particulars As at As ot A at

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 April 1, 2023
Current:
Contract Lizhilities
« Advinge from customers 2,357.48 461.92 6,56
- Others' 1.208.85 564,73 626,17
Unsettbed CSE Expenditure 36,04 & 4343
Statukory ducs 1,011.03 545.6% 477.37
4,733.40 1572.34 2.113.58

Note:

Oithers including provision for liquidated damoges




Kamohar Ebetricals Limited
Motes to the fnuncial statements for the year emded March 31, 2025
fld] st aveer o Tinliceme € Binkole e sdfveare dloier vl e stoed)

I Trode paynbles

Purticulars s it Agat Az
% &
Total outsianding dues of mmcra entespnses and sl enerprses (refer note (1) below) 3, 105.43 T445 4] 786,55
Fatal outstamding dhues 1o creditoes ather than mixro enlerprises nnd smnll enterprises 4,146 38 5 166.93 [
Tustal La5LE] KL 600854
Moges:
il Trnde payubles sgeing schedule as at March 31, 2025
Farticulnrs Mod dus Dutstanding for follawing pericds from due date of payment
Less dhnm 1 year 1-2waary 2-3yenrs More than 3 yenrs Taotal
Ln-dizpuiesd
Total pusstanding dues of micro enserprises and small enterpnses 210873 aed 56 260 1.50 195 A543
Vocal owtstandding due of ereditors-other than mecra enterprises and small enterpeeses 19667 137.90 573 15,14 2100 4,146,38
Disputed
Toeal pustanding dues of micro enserprises and small enterprises . g : . = =
Tutal owtstanding due of creditors ether than megro enterprises and emall anberprnes - . . - - .
6,075.51 102526 8.3 1673 1198 1.251.81
Trude pryahles ageing sehedule as at March 31, 2024
Furticulars ot due Outstanding For folbawbng preriods From due date of payisent Tatal
Less than 1 year 1-2years -3 vears Maore than 3 yers
Unedisputed
Tota! pastanching dues ef mmoro enterprises and small enterprses 44 87 024 0.8 ool 0l T45.41
Total outstansding due of eredibars other 1han mecro enterprises and small enberprses 1,682.36 1,324 4% 4115 20.17 3797 5. 166,93
Disprabed
Total owtatanding dues of mere- enterprises and small enterprises - - - - = K
Totnl putstarding due of creditars cther than micra enterprises and small enterprises = - - - - .
371723 108471 4163 .7 37.98 L0134
Vel payabies apeing schedule us at April 1, 2023
Partigmlars Mo due Oststnnding for following periods from dus date of paymoent Total
Less than I yenr 1=1yenrs 21-3yenrs Bore than 3 yers
Us-ilispoted
Tonnl cutstanding duis of micro enlerprises and smail enterprises 43593 350432 - - - 625
Tennl cutstanding due of eredisors oiher than micro enterprises and simall entemrises 500K &40 T4 47 H00R 20060 1617 602199
Diisguted
Total outstandimy dees of micro enerprises and snall emerprizes - - * = = -
Taml putstanding due af credinors oiler than micro emerprises and small edorprises - & * - - -
5.436.5% L.O55.09 .08 23060 16.17 6 A08.54

il

Imlodenalin a3 required 1o be fomished as pes section 22 of the Miom, Smal

Disglogires requieed wnder Micro, Small and Medinm Enterprises Devidopment "MEMED') Act, 2006:
and Medum E

maerprises Development (MEMELD} Act. 2008 a5 a1 reponing date is given below. Thas mfarmation has been detenmined 1o

ies have been idendified on the basi prmation available witly the Compans
Prurticulars P Al .’“ it
Aldarch 308, 2025 Adarch 31, 2024 Aqril 1, 2023
Prinzipal amawsd and iierest due theneon remaiming unpaid 1o sy seppher covered under MSMED Act, 2006
Pancipal 340,08 745 41 ThoSS
Livterest 9719 Lt (W
The amoant of inserest pand by the buyer m torms of secton 16, of the MSMED Act, 2008 along with ihe amounts of the payment made to the ! . !
supmlier bevond the appoirded day during tach mesounting veas
The amaurm of mierest due and payable for the perod of delay in making paymem (which have been paid but beyond the appoinied doy during the - - -
wear| but withewt addimg the interest specified undsr MEMED Act, 2006
The wmaunt of imtenest accrued and remaiming urpaid 21 the end of each accounting vear 5 46 48 (K1)
The amdur ol her mierest vemaineng doe and payable even im the succeeding years, until such dato when the interest dues a3 above are aciuaily , - .
e 1o she seniall erderpesse for the purpose of disallowance as a deductible expendinee under section 23 ol the MSMED Act, 2006
il MRefor nese 37 for daciossre of fiir values in respeet oF Tinoses] lebibites measured . amorised cost and annlvsis of ther mnemy profiles
i Reder noge 40 for desclogare of refased party balances as a1 cach repoeting dates
1 Chbher lnangesd labilites
As at As il Az nt
Pixtiniury Manrch 31. 2025 March 31, 3024 April 1, 2023
Man-curreni;
Avnous Payable o Customer’ 1LIT0E? 1 10EY .
1.170.87 117087 .
Currenl;
Retention Moy - Supplier 63507 4149 4411 81
Al dug 1o Caprial Goods Yerdor' 4063 . -
Employee related payables” w5 Tiz4l 398,26
Oither Pmyabiles® 15244 =28 1495 6
115692 1,251,608 Y4593
Migpns

Refer nowe 40 far disclosare of related party balences ns a3 exch reporting dates.

Refer nowe 37 for dsclosure of fair values m respect of financaal lahilives meesured ai amortised cost and analyss af their matunty profiles.

|
3 Include smount pryabbe o MSME Vendor Rs 40065 Lakhs
F]

Inelude ampant payable to cusiomer includes the amount received by tbe order of cowt dated 08th February 2009 agairst the bank guarantes i.e 1 1#%% of the awasded amaund and the same = under |tigabion and

negordiegly swhjeet o final order by the Honowralle High coun of Delhi

3 Amount inchudes Direcior Rermuneraton.

i Do sudeng Inlon MSAME Pasaldes




kanohar Electricals Limited
Motes to the financial statements for the vear ended March 31, 2025
feldl oy qre i Indian ¥ lakh except share data and ay stated)

22 Revenue from operations

Particulars

For the vear ended
Muarch 31, 2025

For the vear ended
March 31, 2024

i} Revenue from sale of goods
Manufactured Goods 37.377.84 14,056.32
Traded Goods 4. 175.68 ME5T2:25
b Revenue from sale of services
Sale of Services 3.430.60 2.988.25
¢ (Other operating revenue
Sule of scrap 77.11 52,13
15.061.23 27.668.95
Motes:
| Refer note 33 for disaggregation of revenue from operations and other disclosures as per Ind AS T15.
23 Other income
Particulars For the vear ended For the vear ended

March 31, 2025

March 31, 2024

Inerest ineome 605.96 299,28
Other non-operating income
- Forgign curréncy transactions and transiations (net) 22.06 -
- Giain on sale of property, plant and equipment (net} 4.70 .20
- Provision written back 3078 54.63
- Miscellaneous income 4.77 8298
668,27 443&
24 Cost of materials consumed
Particulars For the vear ended For the vear ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Iuw materials, packing materials and components
Chpening stock 1.422.98 1,911.23
Add: Purchases 22.720.0% 14,574.35
Less: Closing stock 2,142.86 1,422.98
22,000,260 15,062.60

25 Twrchases of stock-in-trade

Farticulianrs

For the year ended
March 31, 2025

For the year ended
March 31, 2024

2

Purchases 3.667.00 2. 144,83
3.667.99 8.144.83

Changes in inventories of finished goods, work-in-progress and stock-in-trade

Particulars Fuor the year ended For the vear endei

March 31, 2025

March 31, 2024

a) Inventories at the beginning of the vear:
Finished goods

Stock-in-trade

Work-in-progress

b} Inventories at the end of the vear:
Fimished poods

Stock-in-trade

Work-tn-progress

MNet (increase) / decrease

3,208.95 546.51
44.75 297.26
3.681.71 238328
6,935.41 3,42005
11343 3.208.95
|07.92 44.75
1,960 64 3.681.71
2,190.99 £,935.41
471442 3,506.36
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Employvee benefits expense

Particulars For the year ended For the vear ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Salaries, wages, bonus, commission and other benelits 2,262.90 217011

Contribution to provident and other funds 103.54 10261

Staff welfare expense 22.52 45.91
2,388.96 1,318.63

Motes:

[tefer note 40 for disclosures of related party transactions

Fefer note 35(a) and 35(b) for further disclosure related 1o employee benefit obligations,

Finance cost

Particulars For the vear ended For the year ended

March 31, 2025

March 31, 2024

Interest expenss on!

- Loan from banks

- Loan from others

- lease habilities

- on Statutory Dues

- MSME Payables
Uither borrowing costs

Depreciation and amortisation expense

120:11 107,70
19831 21225
4.16 6.74
130.56 -
50.70 44 82
435.70 276.74
939,54 648.25

Particulars

For the vear ended
Muarch 31, 2025

For the vear ended
March 31, 2024

[epreciation of property, plant and equipment (refer note 3)
[Fepreciation of right-of-use assets (refer note 4)
Amortisation of intangible assets (refer note 5)

22745 25749
3191 ilo
010 1.2l

189.46 316.62
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Jib Onther expenses

Farticuliars

For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Power and fuel 22481 206,42
Consumption of Stores, Spares & Packing Material 60.97 30.16
Labour Job Work 9225 62.16
Freight and forwanding 57519 310,57
ease rent’ 4349 4983
Repair and mainienance;
- Plant and machinery 21135 97.92
- Buildings 63,54 21.50
- Others 46.62 34.71
Rates and taxes 172.64 120.98
Insurance 49,25 RIELTH
Advertisement and business promotion kh | 13.00
Testing Expenses 157.53 522.04
Iravelling and convevance 177.63 170.52
|.enal and professional charges 36841 250,49
Fayments to the auditors;
= As statutory auditors 13.05 1.530
- For certification and other matters - 0.71
Corporate social responsibility (refer note 39) 56.04 44 .82
Foreign currency transactions and translations (net) - 4.21
Professional Fees 1o director Including Sitting Fees 322.00 35200
Warranty Expenses 5544 36.12
Miscellaneous 190.92 135,70
2,919.84 2,541.96

Notes:

1 Refer note 40 for disclosures of related party transactions,
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Al Tas espewsg

Partscwlars

For the vear ended
Swrcle A1, 3028

Far the _\'ﬂl'\lﬂ.ﬂ;ﬂu
March 35, 2024

The income tax cxpeise consiel of the fallow g

Tax expemsis
Tt las bt e 1 LIRNEY]
Income iax relating 10 earser pears (203} laon
Deferred van (net) LREL5%) L]
Todal tay expense recognised in stateanent of prefi aml boss (A) 1.150.06 RIGGD
Tas ympskt recognised i other coenprehensive income on remeasusement gain e delined benefit plans 1) (3.58) [EXT)
Tutad {A+B+C) 138548 By
al Reeomciliation af vas exprise applicable 1o loss belore tax at the latest siatufory enacted Tas maie o income Wy expesse reported is as follows:
Fradit for the year 5.779.04 RELER]]
I8 108% 2818
AL STy isgoene T me of 25 168% 1,209,52 ®50L72
Adjustmenis sn account of;
Permaseal Digallowanos £7.04 p Rl
Tax impact an Ind As cosnersion a 13600
Ueher adjestments 0,36 11388
Ingome tax relaring 10 earlier years 203 1001
Todnl tax expense 115548 E06.02
b Movemend im deferred tnx (assetskliahilities for the vear ended March 11, 20250
Particulars Asal Charged'leredited) to (Chargedhoredited w Asul
Alarch 3, 2024 statement of prafi ather comprehensive Minrch 31, 2025
amil bt incoms
Dreferreed tax Hahilities en acesant of: ;
Difference betwesn wrillen down value of propey, plant asd equipment and intngible assels 2 pee IER. 10 1185 - IR
booke of counts e income-lix
Righi of use assets 1606 {2.03) . 203
Plan Asseis - . - =
Tovtul delerred s lExlilities: 204,16 4.2 = J0R.94
Dhefierred tan wasils on acoaumnt of;
Lease llahilites 16,73 201 - )
Provision far employes benefits p Lk 10,34y 15K BT
Payment to MSME 1.70 [y - 444
MEME Payables B 417 . kI i
Provision for Warantee 1142 458 - &340
Provision impalnnent for doubalul rectivables, Josns and advances 145.33 [7.75) . 13159
Tadaldleferred tax sssiis: = ﬂm AT A58
Mt deferred tay Habilitbes asseds) refleeted im the halamce sheet 164} {I0LED) L3.58)
\hum B deferved tax ;mwgmm iE the wear ended March 3, 124
Particulars Asat Charged/(credited) o (Chargedyeredited to Asal
April 1, 2023 statemnent of peofit  lbir comprebesive March 31, 20624
and loss income
Deefereed tax liahilities an account of:
Difference Betwees written down valse of propery. plant and equipment zod iztesgible assets & per 15654 (&4 - 1R 10
hovi of accousts mnd {neoms-tio
Right of use of asseéts 2409 [8.03) - 16,06
Piai Assrs > . - =
Tovtud deferred tax abilities: 22093 (1. 77} - T 16
Deeferred tas sssets on acooust of:
Lense liabilites M09 (7.56) - 1673
Prosdaion for emplooee benefils 1707 kL] 494 232
Payment to MEME 042 11.28 - 1§70
Provision for Warantes &4 (.21} - TLa2
Frovisioa impatrent foe doubail receivabies, loams and advances 138,08 (13.78) - 14513
Toml deferred tax assets: 12 B II%
et deferred tun linhilities'{assets) reflected im the balunce sheet 1!__2 [T [4.86) 16.24)
31 Earming per share ("EPS'
Particulars For the year ended  For the year ended
Mareh 31, 2023 Mlarch 31, 2024
Prodfit for the vear anributible o share holders §.3.20.02 |.774.53
Profii sitritwsinhle ts shore bolders EAI0.02 L7452
Weighted avers: number of shares outstandig 41 the end of the ver (in sambers} AT T2 3T22000
Weighted sverage sumber of sbares ad]ested for the effect of above outstanding o the ood of the vear Gin mimslyes| AT.XL.000 AT.I.040
Eaming Per Share {in 7}
- Basic 17514 4745
= Dhilizted 175015 AT 55
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33 Disclosures of revenue from contracts with customers as per Ind AS 115

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Reconciligtion of revenue recoznised in statement of profit and loss with contracted price

Revenue as per contracted price 45,061.23 27668495
Less: Rebates and discounts = e
Total revenue from contract with customers 45,001.23 27.668.95

Timing of revenue recognition

Goods transfierred ata point in time 41,630.63 24,680,770
Services transferred ot a point in time 3.430.60 298825
Total revenue from contract with customers 45,061.23 27.668.95

U Contract balances

- Contract assels 1947833 809928
- Contract liabilites' 3,566.33 1.026.65

[ ) The conteact linbilities are in form advance received from customer for which the obligation of supply of goods and services is not completed at the year end
and the tensaction price allocated to remaining performance obligation {unsatisfied performance obligation) pertaining 1o sales of goods and services,

by Liquidated damages represents the estimated cost the Group is likely to incur during defest liability period as per the contract obligations and in respect of
completed construction contracts accounted under Ind AS 115 “Revenue from contracts with customers™,

Movement in contract liabilitics

Opening balance of contract liabilities 1,026.65 1,592.73
Addition of contract lighilities for year 1,849.31 1.242.060
Amount of revenue recogmsed against opening contract linbilities (1.309.63) (1. 808 68)
Closing balance of contragt labilities — L5 . S 1. P

L Geographical Revenue

The Company's main revenue 15 from sale of transformers, transmission and distribution of electric power.

Kevenue from external customers For the year ended For the vear ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Indin 45,068.23 27 668,95
Cutside India E =
Tutal revenue 45,061.23 27,668.95

{This space has been intentionally feft blank)




Kanohar Electricals Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
(AN amounts are in fndian T lakh except share deata and as stated)

34

(a)

()

(e}

Commitments and contingencies

Particulars As at
March 31, 2025

As at
March 31, 2024

As at
April 1, 2023

Contingent liabilities (to the extent not provided for)®
Claims / suits filed against the company not acknowledged as debts
Disputed tax liabilitics in respect of pending cases:

Value Added Tax 12.55
Goods & Services Tax 30.75
Guarantee including letter of credit 21,456,977

Capital commitments
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account

and not provided for 504,83

“The amount mentioned above excludes the amount under protest,

{This space has been intentionally left blank)

12.65
32.67

15,563.19

12.65

[3,438.40
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35 Emplovee benefit obligations

ah

Gratulty -defined benefit plans

In geeordance with the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, the Company provides for gratuity, as defined benefit plan. The gratuity plun provides for a lump sum payment e
thie emphovess at the time of separation from the service on completion of vested year of employment ig. five years, The liability of gratuity plan 15 provided based on

actuarial valuation as at the end of cach financial vear based on which the Company contributes the ascertained liahility 1o Life Insurance Company Limited with whaom the
plan assets are maintainad.

. Palicy for recognizing actuarial gains and losses:

Actuzrial gains and losses of defined benefit plan arising Mom experience adjustments and effects of changes in actuarial assumptions are immediately recognized in other
comprehensive income. The defined benefit plan typically exposes the Company to actuarial risks such as investment risk, intarest rate risk, longevity risk and salary risk

Interest rate risk

A fall m the discount rate which is linked to the Government security rate will increase the present value of the liability requiring higher provisien. A fall in the discoum
rile genesally increases the mark to market value of the assets depending on the duration ol asser

Iovestment risk

I'he present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calewlated using a discount rate which is determined by reference o market vields at the end of the reporting period
an government bonds. 1F the return on plan assel is below this rate, it will create a plan deficit. Currently, for the plan in India, it has a relatively balanced mix of
nvestments in government securities, and other debt instruments,

Longevity risk
Since the benefits under the plan is not pryable for life tme and payable till reticement age only, plan does not have any longevity risk.
Salary increase risk

The present value of the defined benefit plan lizbility is caleulated by reference to the future salaries of members. As such, an increase in the salary of the members mors
than assumed level will increase the plan's liability.

. The principal assumptions used for the purpose of the actuarial valuations for the funded plan were a8 follows:

Particalars As al As at Asat

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 April 1, 2023
Discount rate 6, 79% 7.21% T48%
Fuiture salary increase 7008 7.00% 7.00%

Wiy ke L00% of TALM{2012-14)  100% of LALM(2012-14) 100% of TALM(2012-14)

Katiremant Ags SR.00 58.00 58.00
Anritwon / Withdsawal rates

- Lipla 30 VENrS 5.00 500 5.00
= 31 =44 vears 3.0 300 J.00
= Above 44 years 2.00 200 3,00

. Amounts recopnised in the restated stitement of profit and loss in respect of the defined benefit plan ate as follaws.

Particulars For the year ending Far the year cnding
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Current service cost 35.13 3492
Interest cost 2478 2385
Interest income on pian asseis(Expected) {3241} (34 23)
Total expense recognised in the statement of profit and loss 30,50 14.54

Companents of defined benefit cost recognised in the Other Comprehensive Income
Actuarial {gainsilosses due to
~change in demographic assumplions = =

-change n financial assumptions (13.10) (7.59)

-Expenence Vaniance {1,23) {9.56)
Actuasrizl gatn A loss) for the year on Asset 0.09 {2.55)

(14.24) (19,70}
The wmount included in the Balance Sheet arising from the Company's obligation in respect of the its defined benefit plan is as follows
Particalars As at As at Asatl
March 31, 2025 March 31. 2024 April 1, 2023

Present value of defined benefit obligation as at the end of the vear 38579 34374 31887
Fair value of plan asscts os at the end of the year 463 44 449.58 457 06

Mel assets recognised in the balance sheet 7767 105.84 138.7%
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E. Movements in the preseat salue of the defined benefit obligation and fair value of plan assets ave as follows

Particulars Fur the year ending Fir the year ensding Adal
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 April 1. 2023

Change in defined benefin obligation

Present vahue of defined benelit obligation as at the beginning of tse year 34374 JB.ET 520,53

Currend service cost 3513 3492 1247

lmterest cost 2478 1145 4.0

Benefits paid 13519 151041 (4730
Actuarial bods | (gain) 14.33 17.14 [19.88)
Present value of defined benefit ohligation at the end of the year 34579 341,74 S8BT

Change in falr Value of plan assers

Fair Value of Plan Asseis a2 beginning of the year A4t 58 45T, bl AT 34

Employer Contmbution 16,57 11.28 47.2%6

Expected Imernest income of assers a8 EER I F) HLk6

Furs Management Charges (128) (L3 {150
Benifits Poy-vuts from plan 135.1%) {51040 (47300
Fair Walue of assets ot the end of the year 46346 440.54 457,66

F, Maturity profike of defined benefit ahiligation

Particulars As i As nt Asat

Muarch 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 April 1, 2023
Within next [ yesr 2701 218 1348
Between 2-6 vears 1533.21 142,71 11%.84
More than 6 years 20557 178.83 I75.55

G, Significant nctuarial assumptions for the determination of the defined benefit obligation are discount rate, expected salary inerease and esplovee wmover, The sensitivity
analysis below, have been determined based on 1 by possible changes of the pions cocurring al end of the reporting period, while hobding all other assumptions
constont, The resift are given as below:

Discount rate

Decrense i defined benefit obligation if discount rate increases by 0.30% (15,72 {14,083 (1319
Increase i defined benefit obligation if discount mie decrenses by (0.50% 1656 15,15 1432

Future salary Increase

Increase in defined benefit obligation if salory increases by 0.50% 16,12 14,57 1367

Décreasy in defined benefil obligation il salary decreases by 0.50% (1517 112,645 (12.87)

The sensitivily analysis have boen determined based on reasonably possible changes of the respective asswmptions occurting at the énd of the repornting period, while holding all
other assamptions constant and may oot be represenative of the actun] olange in the defined benefit obligation as 1t is unlikely that the change in assumptions would occur in
iselation of another as some of the assumption may be correlated. Furthermore, in presemting the above sensitivity anolysis. the present value of the defined benefit obligation
has been calculated using the projected umit credit method a1 the bakanes sheet date jwhich is the same method s applied in caloulating the defined benefit oblipation as
recognised in the balance sheet. There was no change in the methods ard assumphions used in preparing the sensitivity analysis from prior years

Defined contributivn plan

Particulars For the vear ending For the year ending
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Employer's contribugion 1o Granity Expense® 3050 2454

Einclinded in note 27 = Emplavee beneflt expenses under Salary, wages, bons, commigsion & other benefits'

(This space hax heen intentonally fof blanki
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35 Employee benefit obligations

b Earned Leave - long term employee benefli plan

A, Policy for recognizing actuarial gains and losses:

Actaaral gains and losses of defined benafit plan arising from expenence adjustments and «ffects of changes in actuanal assumptions are immediately recopnized in other
comprehensive income. The defined benefit plan typically exposes the Company to actuarial risks such as investment risk, interest rate risk, longevity risk and salnry risk,

Interest rate risk

A fall in the discount rate which is linked to the Government security tate will increase the present value of the lubility requiring higher provision. A fall in the discount rate
generally increases the mark 1o market value of the assets depending on the duration of asset,

Investment risk

The presemt value of the defined benefit plan hability is caleulated wing a discount rate which is determined by reference 1o market yields at the end of the reporting period on
povernment bonds. 1F the return on plan asset s below this mte, it will create a plan deficit, Currently, for the plan in India, it has a relatively balanced mix of investiments in
government securities, and other debt instruments;

Lamgevity risk
Sineg the benzfits under the plan 15 not payable for Hife time and payable il retirement age only, plan does not have any longevity risk.
Salary increase risk

The present vatue of the defined benefit plan liabitity is colculated by reference 1o the future salaries of members. A< such, an increase in the salary of the members more than
assumeit level will increase the plan’s Lability,

B. The principal assumptions used for the purpose of the actearial veluations for the funded plan were as follows:

Particalars Asal Asoal As at

Narch 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 AEril 1, 2023
Dhscount rate 6, 79% T.21% T48%
Future salary incrsnse 7.0 7.00% 7.00%%

Muortality it 100% of IALM{2012-14)  100% oF IALM{2012-14)  100% of ALM{2012-14)

Retirement Ape 58.00 55.00 58.00
Agtrtion | Withdrawal rates

- Lipio 30 years 5.00 3.00 5.00
- 3F- 44 years 300 300 3.00
- Above 44 years 240 2.00 200
Rite of Leave Avaslment (per annum} 150% 250% 150%
Rt of Leave Encaslhiment during employmeant { par anmam 3,00 300 son

€. Amounts recopnised in the restated statement of profit and loss in respect of the defined benefit plan ane as follows,

Particulars Ax at As at

_ Mareh 31, 2025 Murch 31, 2024
Current sérvice cost 10.55 .53
Interest cosl 129 e
Total expense recognised in the statement of prefit and loss 13.84 12.62

Components of defined benefit cost recognised in the statement of profit and loss
Agtuarial | gamsplosses due to

-chanpe in fimsncial assumptions 1.67 (154
-Expenence Adpustment 5.33 394
6,50 4.89
D, The asmount included in the Balanee Sheet arising from the Company's obligation in respect of the its defined benefit plan is as follows,
Particulars As at Asal As nt
March 31, 2025 Murch 31, 20124 April 1, 2023
Present value of defined benefit obhgation as at the end of the year 5360 45. 70 4].32

Set liability recognisesd in the balance sheet 53.60 45.70 4132




Mowements dn by present valae of the defined benefit obligarion and fair value of plan assets are as follos

Particulars A al Asai As ol

March 31, 2025 Murch 31, X4 April 1, 20823
Change in defined henefin obligation
Presemt vale of defined berefit obligation as st the begmming of the year 45,7 41.32 30.71
Cuarrens sarvice cost 1035 LEE] .40
lmerest cosd 329 i 144
Bemefits paul (12.53) 11313 {13791
Asrtuarinl koss | (gain) 15,59 4549 411
Present value af defined banefil ohfipatian ol the cod of ihe sear 5301 45,70 41,32

F. Maturkty profile of defined benefit abligation

Particulars As ot As ot Asat

March 31, 1025 March 31, 2024 April 1, 2023
Within next | yesr 14.27 1217 142
Berween 1-4 vears 15.42 13.49 1118
Mare thin 6 yeirs 2392 o [ L |

. Bipnificant octuarial assamptions for the determinatéan of the defined benefil ohligton are discount mbe, expecied salary increase and employee twmover, The sensitivity

annlysds below, have been deermined based on reasonshly possible changes of the assumpiions occurring ar end of the reponing period, while halding all oiher assumptions
comstani. The résuli ane piven as below:
Discount rute

Decrease in defined benefit obligation iF discount rale inenexses by 0.5 (L5T) [1272) [1.6T)
Increase in defined benefin obligation if discount rate decreasss by 0.50% 114 |8 181

Future salary Increase

leerease in delined benefin ablizson if salary increases by 0.50% r ¥ 1.83 150

Decrense in defined benefil abligation of salary decneases by 0.30% (BB} (1723 11.68)

Thee sensitivily analysts have been determined based on reasonably possible changes of the respective assamptions cocurming at the end of the reporting period. while helding all
ather assumptions comstant and may not be representative of the actual change in the defined benetit obligaiéon &5 it is unlikely that the changs in assumptions wauld occur m
isakateon of another as some of 1he assamption may be comelated. Furthermore, @0 presenting the above sensitivity amalysts, the present value of the defined benef obligntion
has been caleulated using the projected unit credit meshod at the balance sheet date which is the same metbos] as appleed in caleulsting the delimed benefin obligation &5
recogmised in the balance shieel, There was 10 change in the methods and assumpgbons used in prepaning the sensitivity analysas from prior years,

Defined contribution plan

Farticalars Asat At
March 31, 2015 Mareh 31, 2024
Employer's condribution to Leave Encashiment® 20,84 17.51

Sncfudied i note 27 - Emploves beaefln expenses wader Salooies, wages. bomes, orvmmiszion amd offer bendfiy®

{This space hes beer (mreerionatly leff blwank)
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36 Disclosures as per lnd AS 37

I, (her provisions:

The Company werrants that their products will perform in all material respects in sccordance with the standard specifications during the warranty period. Provision for
warranty 1s recognized for expected warranty claims on products sold which are under warranty as the end of current year. The table above gives information about
movement in warranty provisions, The movement in the provision is as follows;

Provision for warranty

Particulars Asat Asat As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 April 1, 2023
Balunce at the beginning of the year 45.39 46,23 4623
Provision during the year 5543 36.13 -
Litilised during the year [16.04) (36.97) -
Balanee at the end of the yvear 64,78 45.34 46,23

{This space haxs been intentionally left blank}
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57 Pair value t and Mssncisl |

. Fimsncial msiruments - by categery and fabr values hierarchy
The fallowiny inble shows the eamving omounts ard for valie of Tinaneial assets and linaecisl Babillle, mluding er levels m the fair valug Baarsechy
1i1 As on March 30, 2023

Pariigulars Carrving value Fair value siicasurginl ispidy
Molg FYTFL Ansariised Tousd Lesel 1 Level 2 Lewel &
oSt
Finnnecisl assets
M- curreE
- Qiher fnmcial msets 7 155129 198720 - 1.4987.29
Curred
= Temde receivables® It 1947831 194ATR33 = 1947333
- Cash sl cash equivalents® 1z 1585 25.56 - 1556
= Benk halonces other than coshy and coly i? 8,541.98 541,58 . LESTE
equivalenis*
= Loans® L] A 426 - 4.16
- Cither finangal asseis® T 3,809,50 3,40 30 - 050
Total 384002 ERE LA - - ISEYT
Fimancial Nabilitles
Nam-curresl
« Lease linbdimesé 4 . - - %
- Oither Fnescial hobadmes 1 LiT0H? LImoEr - 1,170,687
- Beroingsd (1] G40 034 - Gilld,an
Curremi
- Borruwingid L PR ] 242310 - LA
= Lease Kahilitiesd 4 Mo M4 - bl
- Tinde pavable® 10 T.250.%1 725181 - T.a5151
- Dbt fivanciad Rabilitios® I 125692 1,256,492 - 115601
Tadqsl 12,940.74 12,5410 T4 - - 13,5940.74
fil) Awoon Mareh 30, 2024
Farifgulars Carrving valug Fair vulue measurement inpois
Mg FYTPL Amartised Tatal Level 1 Level 2 Lavel 3
103
Fenancial sy
Mgm-g vl
- Oiher Feiegial et ) &T6131 &,Tal.31 - (ot B
Curreal
= Trmde receivabiles® 1] LR ] B,600.18 - B TR
= Croshy o cash equivoenis™ 12 35 880 . L]
- Bamk bafances other dhan cash and cich 13 236221 962,21 - 236221
eruivaleni®
~Loan* o 1165 V153 - 1153
« Diher finmncial prmeis® 7 LAld 33 148433 = 1,414.33
ot 19.824.40 1985046 - - 19,884 46
Financial liahilities
Mam Carrent
« Loase Fabilitiesn 4 48 4R - FLEE]
- (et firanzind Bablilies 21 LIT0ET 117087 - 1iTaxY
- Burmvwings# 6 T 61,07 - &1.07
Current
- Bormowingss 16 4, 14061 A, 146,60 - 414601
= Lepse lizhilinpsh 4 3R 00 36,00 a 300
« Trads pavebies®” b i} R 591234 . 012,34
« Crilier Tinanosal Niabiliias i LR [BLIR - (LR
Tatal _12,648.97 1R ST - = 1364807
{ifi] Ax af Agil 1, 2025
Fariirptar Carrying valee Fair value messaremend inpuis
Make FYTFL Amurtised Toeal Level 1 Level 2 Lewel 3
! anal
| Finunsial assets
Non-twrrent
- Chiteet financial sssets T 4,624 10 4,624.00 - EN e R ]
Current
= Trade recenvables® 1 500 864339 - = H,i43.54
= Cash and cas equivalmis® 12 T4 1.7 - = 1,722 58
= fank balances other than cash ond cash 13 L5 Th 129576 . - 2,243 96
exuaalents®
= Loam® [ 1950 19,580 - L 1]
- Ot financial dsaems® 7 |, 254 BY 1, 284,83 - |,254 53
Tetal 18,5903 [T . 13,5503 |
Fimancizl Babilities
M- CFTE
- Lsawe linbidipses L ek 5373 . - .73
< Diher: Grancial linbdisies 21 . - - “ 4
= Borrowinies¥ 1 3979 Ja - - 3T
Curren|
- Dorowings# 17 L3172 - . 5umn
« Lema babilitiesd 4 .00 - * 6.0
= Trade pavables® ) 650854 * 6808 54
- Dt fmangial kabiline® ri 040,03 - LT
Tetal 1021571 - 19.115.71




Kinalar Electricals Limdied
Nl 10 tlic Tmantial abenients For the year ended March 31, 2023
(AN i are i Dcan § bk exom e s o o o)

# The Compuaw's berrowings and lease Iabilives hove fir values that ximate bo their casmying amnounis os they are based on the el walue ol the snigipmed fulsre cash Moms wng Faes curreny
Py [ ppr amying Gl prestat P 8 by

available for debi on similar erms, credit risk and remaning maiurities

* The carvng amoums of rade receivebles, loans, cash and cash equivalens, oiher eurrent financial weeis, koans, pude pavahles, and odher Grangial Babilities approsimale the ir values, dus 10 thir shait-

$ETIN naure
Dbty moles;
There bag been no iransfir berveen leved 1, level 2 and level 3 for the year ended March 31, 2023 and year ended March 31, 2024

Deseription of sigailieant usoh for i

vahle inpues b

far leved 3 items far the year ended March 31, D015, year emded March 31, 2024 and o at April 1, 2023:

| Relatisnabip ol wnobservalle lopats to Fair vabue

Significant snobiervable inpui
Weightied nvarags com ol capital (WADC)H

| slight changs in the WADE used m solati

wioild result i change in fur value

Vahaati 1 used b

g Talr values:

Speilig vatuatign pechnspues used v valug st serument include;
+The me of quoted marke! prices or dealer gootes for smmlar instrumimis.

<The frer s tlue of financal lsserumes the are nal ireded in om active marked i delemmoned using valustion lechnique. The Company uses its judgement to sefect a meshod and make assumplions ths are mainly

tzsed cm markes conditions 2xisiing ai the end of each reporiing vear

b Financisl fisk management
Thw Company has exposure 1o the followng sisks ansmg (rom linancial inglrunietis
» Cradi ek,
= Liguidity risk:
= Market rak

sk manapensent Trnswerk
The Bleard of Dirzcions i respoesible for reviewing the nisk

yement pelicies med

g ils elfectiveness.

The Compans's risk manmpement polices are eslgdished 1o ideniily and anadese the risks foced by the Company 1o sea appropeinis risk limes and conlrols and 10 monsar risks and adherence 10 limils, Risk

eranigemnen policies are reviewed regulary 1o refllecy changes in the market conditions and the besiness activilies. The Board of Direciers eversees how

policies and procedures and reviews the adeguacy of the risk mmagensen| Tamework i eelation o the risk fced by e businss.

risk

The Bozed ol Dirsciors has oversll ity for the establish and oversight of e ek management framework. The Board of Direciors has extsklished a nek mansgement poley 10 identily ond annywe
it nzks, %o 5e appropricie nsk limils and controls, and 10 monilor fisk and adlereee 0 [mis Rik mansgement svstems e reviened periodicatly 1o reibec changes in market conditons and the business
Ackiveiies.
P Fageaure nising frem Messmrement Manngement
Credit sk Cash and cash equivalenis, tde receivables. loans Agoing analysis Bank deposts, Snraificanon of asser base, pmd
and finencial assets measuted ak amoriised cosl credit lmis
Lagaidity: sk Hearowings nnd ather finascial Eabilities Raolling cosh flow forecaats Avadability o commined ceda lines and
arowing facilities

Mirket risk
= Inierest nsk Barawsgs Senenivay analves
- Cunesey risk Trade receivobles and trade pmables Sevrshivety analyss
- Price risk Investmaenis in equny ond odher secunies Senzinivity analyss
L Credit risk
The Easimum eXposune o credi) nsks (s :rmhod by the 101l carsving amounl of Bwae finaiecial assel in e baliesee sheg
Furticulars Az A il Asad

Mareh 31, 2025 Mach 31, 2024 April 1, 2025
A1 Iy enteramiy = - A
i) Loans 4.6 11.K3 18Ik
{1} Trada receivables 19, 47H 33 K, 60028 B,643.3%
I} Caah md cash equivalents 2556 550 (et
1v) Bonk belanzes oduer dan gash and ¢ash H541.08 2,8962.21 228496
g gk
iux) Chther finzncal sasets & T T #1756 5 0 )

Crodit nak i the riskof finaeciad logs to e Comgam i & cuslomer o goumarpany 10 & finanoal instrosvent fails 1o reed sis coniraciual ohlipaicn
Lot pisk on eaah and coes ogunalents md hask deposits (Whown inder bank balinces other than cash and cash eqmvalents, abave) snd other Tnissiad msets s mied @8 the Company genemibe mvesis n

depazits with banks wih bigh credst ralings assignied by domestic credic ring agencees.

The Comquny cosely monitons the ereditowonbaness of e necrivables hraugh inlamal syssaina thai see configured o define credit bmmits of cusiomers. therely, limitmg the credit risk 1o pre-cal ek amownts

iapercard cresiit fomy wirk respeet o Thide Reorhiniles & Hetermion Momey with Cunneser

With téspecs be Trade Necelvables & Resention Money wish Cusiomer, based on internal assessmant which s driven by a2 hisioeical expenehes’ current facis miluble in relason o delaull and dofays n
collection thersof, the oredin nsk for nde recenables = comiiderad kow, The Ceenpany estimaies iis allowance for wnde recervoble using lifelime expected credil loss.

Changes in (ke Inss nllowanoe in respect of Trade Receivables & Retentlam Money with Customer Awad At Azt
March 31, 2025 Mnech 31, 2024 April 12023
EH:.IJn::  the beginsing of de verr 51T AL (RN BIT R
|Movensent for allowangs e eipocied credi loss {30 T (54631 -
|l1;'l.hllltl1 the eml of the year 546,67 577.45 G310
Truile receivables - Exposure 1o eredit risk by geographic region Az al Asat Asut
March 31, 2025 Mareh 31, 2024 April 1, 3833
Indis 19,47H,33 L] k643,39
AT Fedions = - -
Totad 1RATELD 5.699.18 B640,50




Kasehar Electricals Limited
Motes 1@ 1he Tenancial siadersends for the venr ended March 31, 2025
(AN cvmonnty are fn Inadion £ itk exoey share divfr oved e skabeol)

(i) Liguidity risk

Liguidity r=k m the nak that the Compasy will encoumer dufTieuliy in meating the obliganons assoceaied with i1 finmcisl liabilines thar are sesled by delivenng casl or enother Brancial eeeet. The Compamy's
apprraach 10 maraying liquidity 16 o e, a8 foe a8 possible, thar it will Bweys have suflicient liguidity 1 meet is liohilifies wien due, ender nosmal and siressed conditions, withest inoareg oraceptable
loskes or risking dasape v the Compam's repuiation. Typecally the Company snsures that it has suflicient cash om dermand 10 moee! mpecied operalional evpenses. sorvicing of fFmancial obligiesens. In additlon,
the Company has concluded amangements with well ropetd banks, and has wusied Bees of sredit fut coubd be demen spon, should there be o need, The Campeny invests iss surplus funds in benk fived deposns
s huid svestments.

Tt Company's lquidn [rocuss d i 1 |udes the [loming

= [y 1o dey funding. managed by monilering fetare cash Nows 10 ensssie thal regessements can be mez
= Maintsning rolling forecasts of the Company”'s hgaidity position on the hasie of expeciod emh flows
= Mainimning dnerssfied credil lines.

The following iables detnl the Compery’s remuming contraciuel matungy for its non-derivative fnancinl labalitees with agroed mepayinem pesiods. The smounts ane groe sl wsdscounted, and inchode
commacteml mterest payments. Tha coniraciual masuriey is based on the eaties) dae on which the Comgany may be required 1@ pay.

Agal March 31, 1035 Cambractual caak Moy

Nuii-dedvative Rnpneial liakilisies Carrying amouni Cm demand -1 year 1-5 years =5 veark Tosl

i1 Boomwimgs 33330 . 2423 10 ATd 4% 124.92 322050

1) Lepse lizhilities H - 3600 B . i

] Trade payables 125181 - T.250L81 - - 7,251.81

{x) Onber financial lizbilies 2427, 7% - 125692 LITOET = 2,437,749
1254074 - 11,167.83 1 645,55 128.91 1384300

Az @l March 31, 2024 Contraciunl cash Naws

Mopn-derivailve financial linbililies Carrying nmsant i denumnd -1 vear B-5 yiaas =5 yeard Total

113 Boeroniings 4,207 48 - 4, 140661 il A - 42907 68

(1) Lease linbdisess fi, 48 = S0 Fii MR TIK

i) Trade pavahles 5M2 - A5k234 . - 3023

init) Other finmcial lnbihtio 246247 - 1,201 60 1, 17187 - 3462 47
12,648,97 = 11.386.35 126794 - 1165440

A At April 1, 2013 Camtrncinsl cash Mows

Non-derivative fmancial labiligien Carrying amoumi O demand -1 year 1-5 years =& vears Tatal

1) Bortewegs 2.361.51 - Pnn m - 2,361 5|

i) Lerae labililies 4.7 - K TIG . 1080

() Trade pryabies G0 54 E R 54 - - i N 53

{ma) Other financmal lizkahibes G ) - b 93 = - b AL
19,215.71 - 10114619 111.79 - 10,227.08

il Markit rak

Mk risk is the risk thig cheinpes in masket prices - g foreign exchange rales, interost eales and gauily prices - will sflect the Company's income of the value of its holdings of

1l Tha

value of & financial instrument may chamge i 2 mesull of changes e fhe inberes raes, foreign exchange rates and other market chasges hat affec inarke risk semsive wstruments. Morket risk = aitnbatablo 1
all mnrket misk e financial udig eash and cagh equivalests, Toreign currency recenables and payabbes. The Company's & exposed 10 markes nisk primanby relaied (o Foreign exchange ras
risk [eurnemay rigk} and e markes value of it invesments. Thus, the Company's exposure o markel rsk i 4 fenction of inyveitiag oot ites pad revenue genermng and operating acinites in forsgn Gt

4. Expasure to ingesest rage risk

T evpoaurs of the Company's banowing 10 inlerest raie chasges 25 reported o the manapemend 31 Ui énd ol dee reponing vear are a5 [olious
Particadars Awad Al s al
March 31, W05 Mureh 31, 2024 April 1, 2023
1quh|=rm harrowins 316571 ENEE R LI7EES
Senaitlivity
'pial i 1S 30 rlowwer inlerast expense fram bo i 1 1 inberest rabes.
- luspact e prafin For the year ended | For the year ended
March 31, 2025 Mareh 31, 2024
Interest rates — increase by 100 hasis poinis (31.665) {3E40)
gl igice o ey eees B D00 Buakis poinig LR ALan
- Lenpact on acher equisy For the venr ended | For ibe year ended
March 31. 2025 March 31, H014
Imterel rabiss — mcnaais Do |00 b pomts 11.49) (2340
i — 1H] basis Py 2340




konnstuar Elpetricats Limdtel
Poples fo fhe Mmamcial stnvensends For the sear ended Mareh 31, 2028
AN amounrsare fm dian § bk eveepr sl dan ol o e

b, Carrency risk
Cwramcy risk 18 the risk that the fulure cosh Bows of & inancial instrument will Ductsie become of changes in foreign exchonge rates. The Compmy = exposed (o the eflfects of fucmtion in the prevaling
foreipn currengy eechanpe rales on 115 Nnascial positen amd cash Mews, Exposune arses prissank dot 1o evchanpe rale Mesiuations between the funclinnal oumrency and odher corencies from the Company s
cpering. investng pad finanong sctivities
Exposure in Foreign currency risk
The sawmary of quassianve dun sbous the Corspany's exposure 5o currency nsk, ns expressed in € are ms below

Al amouniy i respeciive currencies @s sentinnd fin ik
Particulary Currency An nt Mareh 31, J015 A e March 31, 2024
Amoumt Amuumi Ameunt Amoumi
{im [ervipn rerrency) fin %) Lin foreign sirreney) iin 1)
Fimamcial labilizies
Trade pavables (6] AL 1 1320 1L 16 1292
Teial Ninanginl liabilities 016G 15.26 0.1 | 11.91
Al {FF PESTRACTIVE CrTeRCTes as srentoneal fin hokis)
Pariculars Currency A il 1, 20X3
Anssung Aumaunt
1 foreign currency) {in €1
Funmiicisl Lahilitiey
Trade payvables (£ n 11148
Total imancial Kahilities .77 12743

Sensitivity analysis

The following tzble desils the Compeny's sensitivity 10 8 5% increase in e ¥ apainst the relevant fordign carmencees. 5% is the rale usad in order w aleterming the sensitivily maheis considening the st irends
md expecuation of the management far changes in the foreign cumency exchangs rate. Thee sensilivity anslyiis inchades the sutiiasding Forelgn corency denominsed moneiary ilems and sdjusts their irensiation
a! the period end for o 5% change in foregn currency mies A positive mimber blow indicales an ingrense in prafin oo equiny where e € increases 55 npaingt the relevani owrency,

%% biris om peosal of devalhualion/ 5% kogs on scgount of apprecison m € aguinst following foreigs comencies:

Trade payvahlp® For the year ended | For the year ended
Mareh 31, M2 March 31, 2024

= lnapned on prafid

LisD {16 (K]

- lspact on other equity Far the yenrended | For the yeir emded

Mlarch 31, 2025 Mareh 31, 2024

=D 1,311 hds

A B0 lecrre in the T opoine the afures chrragidy o an Maeck 37, 3028 and hlarck 35 2030 weuld have ko' e equad bur eyypose gffect on My ot snrreniis i i amounn sl ahove. on e
e ar Al oofr vl Ferialll covasany

1% Capital management

The Cormpary metages 18 capital 0 as b safeguard i obility v coniinue as n going concern and b apéomise rewms 1o bs shareholders: The capilal sanecture o based on mmagendni s judgentent of ks srege
| ey eeday ngeds wath & focus an ioinl equity 50 os 1o naininn stahvbolders’ conlideses. The Company monities capial using a railo of Net Debl’ s Towl Equiy’, For this purpose. Nel Debt 2 defined as
woral boereings less cash ond cash equivalemts, other bank balances and non-ien bosk deposis. Tod equiny comprises of equity share copitnd ood other equgy. The Compony & nal subject o ooy extemify
mmpcasd copital requirements. Dering the pericdivear, oo sigelican) chanpes were made i e objesiives, policies of processes refting fo the management of te Compam”s capilal straclure

The et debt 0 psaal equity vado ls as follews:

Particulars For the year ended | For the year ended | As al April 1, 2023
Mnrch 31, 2625 Adarch 31, 2024

7.08 230051
Bormowing 3.226.50 4,20 %
Tatal bovrowings () 322650 4,207,608 136151
|Less' Cash and cxsh equivalents 1556 550 172248
Lesg Qiher hank baleces 5 4047 - -
Teaal il EN [ B.ED [Pep =01
Mt b ju-li) 1. 539.55) 420218 H1E90
Equily ghare capial w1l 4K 40 43 &) &R
Cithier aqray 2343] |2 17410 TS 15651 08
Tl egusty T4, 52200 IT;!!J.H L6 0153,46
Mt delsd s loesld &  FRlES {0.08) .14 04




hanshar Electricals Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the yvear ended March 21, 2025
{AN anvounrs are fn fidicen & laldy except shave data and as stated)

39 Details of Corporate Social Responsibility ("CSR') expenditure

In aceordance with the provisions of section 133 of the Act, SR spent 15 a1 least two percent of average net profits made during the three immiediately preceding financial
years in pursunnce of s OSR policy, shall be ensured . Basis the recommendation of CSK commitiee, the Board of [Directors of the Company had approved various

Uingoing projects’ for cormying out CSE activities as per the Schidule VITof the Act. Details of the same as follows:

Particulars For the vear ended

For the vear ended

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Aamount required (o be spent during the year Siv, (14 4482
Amount of expenditure incurred on during the vear ©
(i) Construction/acquisition an asset =
{i1) On purposes other than (i) above 88.30
- #8.30
Shortfall'(excess) carried forward 1o the next year 56,04 (43.45)
Amount recognised in the statement of profit and loss 36.04 44.82

Reason for shortfall’ Excess:
For FY 2024-25, the shorifall amount deposited in Separate account in April 2025
For FY 2023-24, the excess amount spent related o unspent amount upto 315t March 2023

Nature of CSR activities:
Creation of employment in Meerut by increasing GDP” and *Secondary and Higher Education Post NEP 2020 with special focus 1o Meerut District

Details of CSR expenditure under Section 135(5) of the Act in respect of unspent amount for ongoing projects:

Particulars For the vear ended

March 31, 2025

For the vear ended
March 31, 2024

Amount required 1o be spent during the year a0
Amount spent during the year =

Amount deposited in Separate account in April 2025 5604
Closing unspent/{excess) spent balance S6.04

{This space has been intentionally left bank)

44.82
B8,30

{43.48)




baamolar Eletiricals Lintited
Mirtes b the inancial starements for the year ended March 31, 2025
(AR st are i Tndiarn & bakl excepr shave das and a5 stored)

ELl

in

()

(1

ie

(i}

ia

il

(19

i

e}

Related party disclosures

Names of relaned partics and mature of relationship

Key managerinl personnel:

Mr Dingsh Singhal Mamaging Director

wlr Aulesh Sghal Whaole Time Director

Wir Brijesh Singhal Whabe Time Directar

W Vivek Singhal Whale Time Directar

M Abhishek Singhal Whale Time Director

Cluse Memlser of key managerial personmnel, witl wisem there are transactions during ihe year:

M Pramay Singhal Sanof Mr Vivek Singhal

o Prakhar Singlial under the gaardianship of Mr Vivek Singhal

M Akshia Sanghal ander the guardianship of Mr Abhishek Singhal
M shaia Singlal ander the puardianship of Mr Abhishek Singhal
Mr Viral Smghal Som of Mr Adesh Singhal

Mr Aditya Singhal Bam of Mr Adesh Singlal

Enrerprise wver which key management personnel is having significant influence:
Wiran Binghal & Associnges

Mufityn Sknghal & Associntes

Kanahar Inemnbional (7§ Lid,

Gonpati Softech (P Lid

Monh Star Fumiture & Fuxmures (P} Lid

K-5ons Family Tnest

Trunsactions with related parties:
Partirulars Fur the vewr ended Fur the year ended
March 31, 2023 March 31, 2024
Bent Expemses
Enterpirise over which key management personnel ks having significant influence
Cranpani Sofiech (F) Lad* 3600 36,00
socth Saar Fumilure & Fixares (P) Lid 18.00 18.00
keey Manngerlal Personnel and thelr Close Members
Baapesh Singhal 300 3,00
* amount pertaining to Lense accounted a5 per Ind AS 116
ST.H 57,00
Fee for technical services
Enterprise over which key munngement personnel i35 having signiftcant Influence
Gampati Selech (F) Lid 2832 2832
18,52 1832
Professionnl Chorges
Enerprise over which key mansgement personnel is having significant influence
Virat Singhnl and Associntes 68,54 104 68
Adbityn Simghnl and Associnbes 68.68 104.08
137,62 I0B. TG
Hemumeratien
hoey managerial personnet:
Mr Dinesh Singhal B2 B H1ED
Wi Aubesh Sanghal 21ED B2.ED
Wir Brijesh Singlial B2.ED B2.ED
M Vivek Singhal ®1.00 Bl.on
Mr Abhishek Singhal 81,00 R1.00
A0 41040
Interest Expenses
Enterprise over which key management personnel is having significant inflsence
Fomohar Insemational {F) Lud 29 816
Key Managerial Personnel aml their Close Members
Drimezsh Simgelial 154,83 135,73
Prusay Singhal 5%a Mr Vivek Siteghal 6.3 T.70
Prakchir Smmghal g M Vivek Singhal GO0 T2
Akshita Smphnl Lig Mr Abhishek Singhal 7.03 E.58
Eshita Singhal Ll'g Mr Abhishek Stinghal 7.03 B.5E
187.52 176.07




Kannlin Ehyiiel Lineliis)
Sotes b the fimancial suements for the vear ended Ylarch 31, 2022

A1

(N Lasn faken
key Managerial Persnmnel and thadr © bose Slembers
Brinesh Suyeiul L144.00 |:224.00
Peanay Seaghal 50 Mr Vivek Singhal H 5.0
1,040 | 32708
s S
gl Lmin Repaid mclusling ol interes] expenses
ey Manugerial Persomnel and their Chose Members
[incih Siopkal A7, 50 (R
Pranav Siegkal 50 Mr Vivek Singhal 7 .
Prakhar Singkal U'e Mr Yisek Singhal ) -
Akshita Singhal Lig Mr Abhishek Singhal LEE -
Ishita Singhal LYg Mr Abiishek Singhal B5.55 =
Enterprize ever which key mamagement persomnel is having significant influence
Ranolar International (P) Lid, LI =
2,268.73 L050.00
(hy Professionnl Fees 1o director Including Sitting Fees
Key managerial perssnmel;
Mr Dhinesh Singhal 74.00 80,00
Mr Adesh Singhal .00 H0.00
Mr Brgesh Singhal 26,00 k1]
Mr Vivek Singhal T.00 20,00
Mr Abhishek Singhal T4.00 A0.00
2200 LT
() Yeay et balanices
Particular 31 Mareh 2025 31 hiarch 20024 1 April 2023
{2} Unsecured Loan
Enterprise over which key management personmed is having sizaificant influence
Kamehar Intermatzonal {17 Led, = 75.34 3.(H)
= 1534 8,00
= e
Ky Managerial Persanmel and their Close Members
My Dissesh Singhal B 413 145 00}
Pranay Singhal 550 Mr Vivek Singhal - 7143 6142
Prakbar Singhal Ug Mr Vivek Seghad - 67,59 6100
Alkshics Singhal U'g Mr Abhishek Singhal - .12 7150
Ishita Singhal Uig Mr Abhishek Singhal = 012 T1.50
: 58151 5347
b} Payahbe io direcior®
Ky managerial personnel:
M Dimesh Singhal 63,99 el Mue
¥ Adesh Singkal 52.5| 12256 62.79
Mr Arijesh Semghal izaT LR LA
M Vivek Singhal 30.58 12966 6323
Ar Abbilhek Singhal .60 126.41 50,08
LN SHS.TH 264,11
—
"This inchode smount payvable on account of sabary, professional fees and stting fes
fe} Trade Payable
"Enterprize over which key managenient persomiel is having significamt influence
Ganpah Seftech (F) Lid 2836 TIIE 558
Woath Star Fuminure & Fivieres (P Lid 610 555 138
Vieat Singhal and Assocates 543 R T -
Aditva Singlal and Assocates b.63 3305 :
46,51 143,13 b4
—
[d) Advances to suppliers
'Enterprize aver which key management persoand is having significant influence
Virat Singhal and Acocites - - TLIE
Addityn Simehal and Associstes . 2 5,37

unir @y ie el © ki croept s ok il ars stireo]l

17,53




Kaneliar Eleetrieali Listiged
Mabes 10 ihe finsacial stiements for the year ended Mareh 31, 2015
I amssusts are in Indian ® Takh cwcept shere daila ond as sised)

41041 First-time adaptien of Ind-A8

These liranczal stalements, for the vear ended 30 March J25, am the first fimancial simenenis of the Company whish has been praparal in actordimes with Ind A5 for periods op 1o md including the year mdod 31 March 2024, 1he
Comgasy prepared 88 fismcal stements in dance with o i dards notified ender section 133 of the Companies Aot 2005, reod topether with persgraph 7 of the Companics (Acoouns) Rules, 2014 (Indimn GAAP or
previcus JAAT).

Acgordmgly. the Company has prepased nencisd swalements which comgly wiih Ind A5 opplicable for peritds endisg) o 31 Manch 2025, sasther with the compamtrre poviod dots s ol ond for the year endod 31 March 2024, o3 desoribed
it the Suenmary of meeral g policics. I prepanng thess wl U Comgary s cpening balnes shon nas prepaned as al Apnl 01, 2023, the Company's date of iranszion 10 Ind A% This nolz explens the priscis)
mapustments made by the Company @ restaung its Indion GAAP financial simemerss, including the balance sheei as ot April 01, 2025 ssd the financisl sunements a8 ol Tor the year endod 31 March 2004

Azt March 81, 204
Particelars
Mates I Previous GAAP Hechassifiesmions Hemensurement Restificatsan of errors led AS
Azl
Npa-purrenl AsSets
Propeny, plant and equipmen Al 135429 [y - {207 TI0E26
Copial week-in-progeess - - - - -
Righ of Llss Assciy F.d B B [k v - 63K
triangible msszis Al 182.77 . - (1544 14433
Femcial assis -
- {Hhir el asts AlLA3 - &RI5 T3 - {6142 676131
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41,02 Effeet af Ind AS Adoption on Total Comprehensive Income

Year eaded 31 March 2024

i Notes | Previous GAAP | Reclassifications| R emeat | ROCIEMIORAT] g ag
Ingume
Revenue from operanans Al A4 3016381 - {2.300.18) (194 55) 27 6a5SE
COther meoms Al A3 JE8 0D (24672 .01 40171 443 09
Total income 30,451.90 [236.72) [23190,17) 7.3 FTRIE)
Expinses
Cost of maserials consumed Al 14,895 94 62 66 - - 13,0831
Purehises of stock-in-trade 814482 . B - B.144.83
Changes in inventares of finashed goods; wark-in-progress and stock-in-rade Ad {1,753.43) - [E732.93) (3.506,346)
Emplosee benefits expense Al AT 2,330,689 (6.4} {5.57) - 231863
France casts Al A2 50T 24 = 6.7 44,24 G48.25
Deepreciation and amarmisstion eypense Al, A2 28263 39 208 Aol
Al A3,

Other expensey A, AS 3,088 19 {402 86 (18723} {35,200 254190
Tatal expenses 17,5021 {246.72) {1.827.08) iz 15,5165
Tolal expenses
Prodl before tax 2Hi61,60 - (47310 196.91 2,585.51
Tan expanse
a) Current 2 BEH1.00 - 1140
Ish lecame 1nx relating 1o earlier years Al - 100t 1
b Deferred tan (net) Al AG (2617} 0.78 637 (1042
Total gy expense T84.83 - 9,78 1638 E10.99
Profit for the year 107686 (45Z.B8) 160,54 177451
Diher comprehensive meeme (OCT)
Teenas thut will mot be reclassilfied to prolit or loss

- Remeasuremems of net defined benefin Binbikity/{asset) AT - - {1970y [E9 T0)

« Ingome s refating to tiems tha will not be reclassified to profit or boss A7 - = 456 496

- - (14.74) = {1474
Total other comprehensive incame for the year 207086 - (407.62) 180.54 175078
#1413 Cash flow reconcifiation
Wear ended 31 March 2024
Fartilars Previoas GAAP j."d A8 Ind AS
Adjustment

et cush flowes from operating activibios {2,245 5] Gl 778 (L631.08)
Motcash flows used in invesing scivities (189 53) 11.009.83) (1,29%.75)
et cush flaws from finonging octivities 1,.872.36 {658.60) 1,313.76
Wel merense|decrense) m cash and cash equivalents (5,43 [ 1,150.64) 11,71 7.07)
Cash and cash equivalems at the April 91,2023 3.170.E8 (3,448 30) 1,721 58
Cainh s caaly equevalersts ol the Mareky 31, 2034 2.603.43 L1198 920 LEL!




Banabar Fleerrienls 1 hinited
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(AN anrevier {0 @ Taklh, wodess odferwise stafend)

4104 The reconcilintion of net profit or loss reperted in necordunce with Indian GAAP to ttal comprehensive income in
accordance with Ind AR is given below:

Year ended 31 March

Diescription 2024

Net Profit for the year as per previous GAAF (Indian GAAPF) 207686
Indd AS adjustments:

Adjustment made for Provision for Gratuity recognition as per Ind

AR Y (2454
Adjustment made for Provision for Leave encashment recognition

as per Ind AS 19 311
Adjustment made for ECL provision reverse as per Ind AS 109 5443
Adjustment made for depreciation on Right of Use Assets as per

Ind A5 116 {31.91}
Adjestment made for derecognition of rent as per Ind AS 116 36,040
Adjustment made for interest on bease Habilities as per Ind AS 116 (6.74)
Adjustment made for Sale Reversal as per Ind A5 115 {530.65)
Adjustment made for Ind AS 12 defered Tax (9.78)
Rectification of Error adjustments;

Adpustment made for excess CSR recognised 43,48
Adpustment made for excess recognition of Intengible Assets (141}
Adjustment made for derecognition of Assets & Liabilities {9.42)
Adjustment made for recogmition of provision warranty .84
Adjustment made foe recognition of provision for liquidated

damages Aldd
Adjustmient made for related 1o recognition income in next year 147.06
Adjustment made for Interest on MEME (44.582)
Adjustment made for on interest acerued (029
Adjustment made for on previous vear interest recognised 0.87
Adjustment made for recognising income tax relating 1o previous

year [RLEAIAN
Adjustment made for recognising defemed tax relating 1o previous

yeur (637}
Adjustment made for not recognition of Foreign Currency

fluctuation (0.18)
Other Adjustments (RN
Net profit for the vear as per Ind AS 1,774,52
Other comprehensive income, net of 1ax

Cinin on remeasurements of posi-emplovment benefit obligation (nes of tax) (14.74)

Total comprehensive profitfloss for the vear 1.759.78




41.05 The reconciliation of equity reported in accordance with Indian GAAP to equity in accordance with Ind AS is given

below:
5. Asat As at
i March 31, 2024 April 1, 2023
Shareholder's equity for the year as per previous IGAADP 18,815.27 16,750,458
Ind AS adjustments:
Adjustment made for ECL provision as per Ind AS 109 54.63 (6312.08)
Adjustment made for Provision for leave encashment recognition
as per Ind AS 19 3011 112
Adjustment made for Provision for gratuity recognition as per [nd
A5 19 (24.54) 128.79
Adjustment made for Ind AS 12 defered Tax (9.78) 170.50
Adjustment made for depreciation on Right of Use Assets as per
Ind AS 116 (31.91) -
Adjustment made for derecognition of rent as per Ind AS 116 36.00 -
Adjustment made for Sale Reversal as per Ind A8 113 (530.65)
Adjustment made for interest on lease liabilities as per Ind AS 116 (6. 74) -
Ciin on remeasurements of post-employment benefit obligation
(et of tax) (19,70} -
Rectification of Error adjustments:
Adjustrent made for related to recognilion income in next year 147.06 -
Adjustment made for recognition of provision warranty 0.84 {46.23)
Adjustment made for recognition of provision for liquidated
damages 61 .44 (626.17)
Adjustment made for Interest on MSME [44.82) {166}
Adjustment made for accounting error related to derecognition of
Land as they don’t have title deed - (4.02)
Adjustment made for accounting error related to derecognition of
advance for Sale of Property - 10.00
Adjustment made for not recognition of Foreign Currency
fluctuation (0.18) 021
Adpustment made for sccounting error on excess CSK recognised 43.4% (43.48)
Adjustment made for accounting error on excess recognition of
Inmangible Assets (L4 (12.03)
Adjustment made for derecognition of Assets & Liabilities {9.42) (42.25)
Adjustment made for accounting error on interest acerued (0.29) (0.32)
Adjustment made for accounting error on previous vear interest
recognised 0.87 10.87)
Previous Year Adjustments in Other equity (1,05%8.50) -

Sharcholder's equity as per Ind AS 17.411.76 15.651.98




4106 Exemptions availed on first time adoption of Ind AS

Ind A5 - 101 altows first-time adopters certain exemptions and certain optional exemptions from the retrospective application of
certain requirements under Ind AS. The group has applied the following optional exemptions and mandatory exceptions |

4107 Optional Exemptions on first-time adoption of Ind AS

i)

Deemed cost for property, plant and equipment and intangible assets

On transition to IND AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all its property, plant and equipment and
Imangible Assets recognized as at April 01, 2023 measured as per the previous GAAP and use the earrying value as the deemed
cost of property, plant and equipment and Intangible Assets,

4108 Mandatory Exceptions on first-time adoption of Ind AS

b)

€

d

41.09

Estimates

O assessment of the estimates made under the previous GAAP financial statements, the group has concluded that there is no
niecessity Lo revise the estimates under lnd AS, as there is no objective evidence of an error in those estimates. However, estimates
that were required under Ind AS but not required under previous GAAP are made by the group for the relevant reporting dates
reflecting conditions existing as al that date. Key estimates considered in preparation of financial statements that were not required
under the previous GAAP are listed below:

- Determination of the discounted Yalue for Financial instruments carried are amortised cost

De-recognition of financial assets and liabilities

Ind AS 101 requires a first-time adopier to apply the de-recognition provisions of Ind AS 109 prospectively for transactions
oecurring on or after the date of transition to Ind AS. However, Ind AS 101 allows a first-time adopter to apply the de-recognition
requirements in Ind AS 109 retrospectively from a date of entity’s cheice provided that the information needed to apply Ind AS
10% 1o financial assets and financial liabilities derceognized as a result of past transactions was oblained at the time of initially
accounting for those transactions.

Classification and measurement of financial assets

[nd AS 101 requires an entity (o assess classification of financial assets on the basis of facts and circumslances existing as at the
date of transition. Further, the standard permits measurement of financial assets accounted at amortized cost based on facts and
circumstances existing i the date of transition if retrospective application is impracticable. Accordingly, the Group has
determined the classification of financial assets based on facts and circumstances that exist on the date of transition. Measurement
of finaneial assets sccounted at amortized cost his been done retrospectively except where the same is impracticable.

There are no items of financial asset and liabilities which are required to be de recognised as per Ind AS 1009,

Remeasurement of post-employment benefit obligations

Under Ind AS, Remeasurement Le. actuarial gains and losses and the return on plan assets, excluding amounts included in the net
interest expense on the net defined benefit liability are recognized in other comprehensive income instead of profit and loss. Under
the previous GAAP, this remeasurement was forming part of the profit and loss for the year.

Other comprehensive income

Under Ind AS, all itams of income and expense recognised in a period should be included in profit and loss for the period, unless
a standard requires or permits otherwise, Items of income and expense that are not recognised in profit and loss but in other
comprehensive income under "Statement of Profit and Loss {including other comprehensive income)" includes re-measurements
of defined benefit plans and their corresponding income tax effects. The concept of other comprehensive income did not exist
under previous GAAP,

Explanatory notes for Ind AS adjustments

Al Hectification of errors
The company has written off error that do not meet the recognition criteria under Ind AS. The carrying amount of such
expenses has been adjusted against retained eamings on the date of transition

A2 Lease accounting
Under the Indian GAAFP, lease rentals related 1o operating lease were accounted as expense in the statement of profit and
loss. Under Ind A5, lease liahility and right of use ('ROL) is recorded at present value of future contractual rent payment on
initial date of lease, Subsequently, finance cost is accrued on lease liability and lease payments are recorded by way of
reduction in lease liahility. ROU is depreciated over lease term.

Applicd the shorl-term leases exemptions to leases with lease term that ends within 12 months at the date of mitial
application,
Excluded the initval direet costs from the me

- - nt of the right-of-use assel at the date of initial application
4
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Hegrouping / reclassification

Appropriate adjustmenss have been made i the consolidued linancial statement, wherever reguired, by o reclassification of
the cormesponding tems of inceme, expenses, assets, habilities and cush flows in order to bring them in line with the Ind A5
presentation requircments

Reversal of revenue and purchase

Lnder the previous GAAP, revenue was recognised wpon the transfer of nghts and obligations to the customer., In
accordance with Ind AS 1135, revenue is recognisad only whien the related performance obligasions are satisfied. Since
certain performance obligations remained unsatsiied as at the reporting dote, the revense previously recogmised has been
reversed to align with the requirements of Ind AS 115

Provision of expected credit loss on financial asscis

In scoordance with ind A% 109 Financial instmuments; the group fes récognized on Expected Credin Loss (ECL) provision
on financial assets mensured st amortized cost, including wrade receivables, for the first time. The ECL provision has been
determined using the simplified approach for trade receivables and the general approach for other financial assets. The
adjusiment related 10 the creation of this provision has been recognized in retained carnings as of the date of transition, as
required under Ind AS 101 First-time Adoption of Indian Accounting Standurds”

Deferred Tax Adjustments

Under Previous GAAP, deferred 1axes were recognized for the tax effect of timing differences between accounting profit
and taxable profit for the vear using the income statement approach. Under Ind AS, deferred faxes are recognized using the
balance sheet for future tax consequences of temporary differences between the carrving value of assets and liabilities and
their respective 1ax bases, The above difference, together with the consequential 1ax impact of the other Ind AS transitional
adjustments lead 1o temporary differences, Deferred tax adjustments are recognizesd in correlation to the underlying
transaction either in retained eamings or throwgh statement of profit and boss or other comprehensive income,

Other comprebensive income

Under Ind AS, all items of income and expense recognised in a period should be incleded in profit and loss for the period,
unless a standard requires or permits otherwise, liems of income and cxpense that are not recognised in profit and loss bue
in-ather comprehensive income under "Stotement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income)” includes re-
measurements of defined benelit plans and their corresponding income tax effeets, The concept of other comprehensive
income did not exist under previous GAAP.
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43 Reconcilistion of Quarterly Bank Returns

FY 2024-25

Name of Bank Particulirs Quarter Amount us per Books  Amount as per Return Difference
Warking Capital Lenders . Inventon Manday, March 31, 2025 434292 4,257.18 8574
Wirking Capital Lenders  Trade Recevables  Monday, March 31, 2025 18.478.33 19.918.96 =440).63
Waorking Capital Lenders ['rade Pavabies Monday, March 31, 20235 7,251.81 4,404.12 2 B47.69
Waorking Capital Lenders  Net Total Monday, March 31, 2025 31,073,006 1R 580.26 249280
Waorking Capital Lenders Inventory Tuesday, December 31, 2024 T.662:23 6,765 44 B96.79
Working Capital Lenders Trade Recevables  Tuesday, December 31, 2024 2.710.30 2. 714130 -
Waorking Capital Lenders Trade Payables Tuesday, December 31, 2024 4,506.90 431063 256,27
Working Capital Lenders  Net Total Tueaday, December 31, 2024 14, 969.43 13,786.37 1.183.06
Working Cupital Lenders Inventory 31 September 2024 4, B85 B35 4.936.76 4791
Working Capital Lenders Trade Receivables 31 September 2024 T,507.02 45202 34.10
Working Capital Lenders Trude Pavahles 31 September 2024 395225 3,924.65 27.60
Working Capital Lenders et Total 31 September 2024 16.348.12 16.314.33 33.79
Workmg Capital Lenders Inventory Sunday, June 30, 2024 LELERI 6,129.24 27885
Working Capital Lenders  Trade Receivables  Sunday. June 30, 2024 LL610A4T FLATG48 309
Working Capital Lenders Trade Pavahles Sunday, June 30, 2024 458217 4.473.32 10883
Working Capital Lenders Net Total Sunday, June 30, 2024 22.600.73 21217904 421.6%9
FY 2023-24

Waorking Capital Lenders Inventory Sunday, March 31, 2024 836952 0.649.70 1,719.42
Waorking Capital Lenders  Trade Receivables  Sundav, March 31, 2024 B.609.28 10,475.26 =1,775.98
Waorking Capital Lenders  Trade Payables Sunday, March 31, 2024 591234 5,736.96 17534
Waorking Capital Lenders  Net Totl Sunday, March 31,2024 22.981.14 22.861.92 119.22
Working Capital Lenders Inventory Sunday, December 31, 2023 6,795.28 519701 1.598.27
Working Capital Lenders Trade Receivables:  Sunday, December 31, 2023 8714954 874397 -24.03
Working Capital Lenders Trade Payvables Sunday, December 31, 2023 6,883.23 7.455.66 -572.43
Waorking Cupital Lenders et Total Sunday, December 31, 2023 1239845 21,3%6.64 100181
Waorking Capital Lenders Inventary 31 Seprember 2023 661539 5.008.56 [0, 83
Working Capital Lenders  Trade Receivables 31 Seprember 2023 613568 6,1 74.08 -38.40
Working Capital Lenders  Trade Payables 31 Seprember 2023 3.940.12 442206 -481.94
Waorking Capital Lenders  Net Total 31 September 2023 16,691.19 16,204.70 486.49
Warking Capital Lenders Imventory Friday, June 30, 2023 578049 5.694.04 2045
Working Capital Lenders  Trade Receivables  Friday, June 30, 2023 5358 38 5.322.54 3584
Waorking Capital Lenders Tragde Payables Friday, June 30, 2023 4,204 99 4.710.89 ~501.90
Working Capital Lenders  Net Total Friday, June 30, 2023 15,347.86 15,727.47 -379.61

Moe:

The difference i Inventory and Trade Receivables is due 1o the amount included in financial statements on aceount of sales not considered for the risk and rewards
not transferred in view of complianee of Ind A5 115,

Additionally, the difference in Inventory, Trade Receivables and Trade Payables is carmied out because the substation projects are performed at customer's site that's
why the actual movement of inventory can not be exactly reconciled with the books and returns does not reflect that inventary

Hut there is not any variances in previous years because management considers the substation’s inventory in the retumns as per books.

{This space has been left blank intentionally)
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Giengrl Segmens

Asaf As nl Asml
Firtivutars March Vi, S0rE March ¥, 1924 Aprid 00, 2013
Ry
- Witlita Tnds &l 2 141642
= Dutride ndin = .
= il ATl
Axgeis

= Within Inda AL07.48 12 xETaR 2 AL
- Dubiide Edia

43,0743 32,2RT.47 5,514,458

Dsclosure of Inberest in Other Ensity

The Crenpary hax mieret = Solliwing jeim arrangenent which wak S up &5 an LUn-incorpecansd ADPs for coasroction of indra facklices

duint Opseratien

Wame of the eaivty Kanihar - BCPL TV
Principal Place of business lmalin
Proportion of ownership asat 51.01.202% 100 0%
Proportion of remeship az at 31,01.2024 10 M1
Proportion of oenerskip as ar 01042023 L AT

Malen:

Names of Jein Operaions whick are yes b commence oparstions | Kl
“ames of Joint Operstions wisich have bom ligeidated or sold durmng the vear = Wil
Mame of Jeint Cosrations ol conssdered Tor Consalidation : Mil

Summarised Financial Iaterest in Joing Cperatios (1o the cabent of Compans"s Share)

Farticulars Kaaghar - BCEL TV
A% af As 8b As ai

A m vear gml:

Assets

Trade Bacelvabis 1.0 37N 5730
Cash & cash Equivalems L e LR L]
Oiher Finaneial Az IEL08 25184 LT

Liabalities
Amaum payable 1o cindomer 1 1TEEY Lis -

Fur the year eml:

Tetal Expeases {Bunk Clarges) ol oo

46 Additionsd regulatory infsrmstion required by Schedule 111 1o the Companies Act, 1813
I3 The Company kas compiied with e requiranent with respect s sumber of lavers a5 gresonbed under section 2137 of the Comparien Act. 20111 rewd with the Companics {Rastriction oo nesher of lxyers) Rules, 1007,
liy  The Comtpany hai not wdad or imveitad in Cryplo curmeney or vimnal ourrency during the yer.
iiiy  There is fo income surresdered or dinclied s income duriag the vear in mx assessments under the bseome-tax Act, 1981 (such as serch or surveyl, that b nol bam recondad in the Bouks of apeoeal,
ivy  The Company bas not advanced or Inaned or imvesned funds 10 any other persons o mitities, inchading foreiyn entitios ('l diarie”) with the e dlirgs i the disry shall:
& direetly or mdireetly lend or itvest in ofher persons or enrties idestified in any manner whatsoever by or en betalf of the pay | Lltimake Benelicans or
" i sy guarmsioe, socurity or the Tk b e on lehalf of the Ulimans Bencflciario
" r...".‘r"m.,,:.";,’... u::mu-;m I::'-I._:fl'pd:-ﬁi o enihes, incheding foroign creities {Funding Party b with the undertandng (wheie rocondil in writing of ttherwise) that the Company shall
1, dirseily or mdireerly lend or fevest in other persons or encties identified in any manner whatsoever by or on beball ef the Fusding Party ('Limale Beseficars=') or
. provide any guanais, security. or the [ike 80 or oo behalf of the Ulimate Benslloaris.
vlp  The Company has not exbered it any Sarmaction: with sirssk of| companiss,
wil)  The Company da nol kins any shanps or aptisfaction wikch i vet o be regiscened wich Regstrar of Companies (ROC) beyood the statutory var.
viiiy  The Compamy has not been dechired wilfil defauber during sy of the reporting year.
ixj N procecdings have beon intiated v are pending agalnst the Compesy for bolding sxy Benumi property ssder the Berami Traneactions {(Probiiton) Act, 1955 (45 of 1988} and the rules made thereunder.
) The thile of the immovable propemy (other than properties where the Compan: in the leiges and the bease agpeements are duly eveouted in Tavour of the lssee) are beld in the mame of Comgpany.
xiy  Previous year fipures have regrouped me-classifiod wherever ¢omaidersd scespary 1o coaffimm 10 1he curnent year's classification
xiiy  The figures have been rovaded off 0 th nereit takbs of rupsy up 10 teo declmal places.
As per var Report of even date altached For and on behall of Board of Diresiaes

For 5 5 Kothar Mahta & Compas
Chanaed Acoounnans
Firm Regn. o 1221508

Ravem Aggarnal
Paitaer

Maemmberihi Mo, (R340

Place of Sagnatre
Diated: Augist 14, 2025

Kanohsr Electricais Limbied

C N UNISOSLP ST 2PLCIHES
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Ll Director Whde time Direcior
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Company Secretary
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